VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Quirino St. Brgy. V, Victorias City, Negros Occidental
Tel. Nos (034) 399-28685/717-6152 Telefax (034) 399-3554
website: victoriasci .gov.ph email address. victoriasci ahoo.com

ANNUAL REPORT
For the Period January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

|. GENERAL
A. ADMINISTRATIVE

1. Attached approved organizational charts in effect as year's end.

a. Functional Chart Annex A
b. Position/Organizational Chart (Key employees only) - showing
Permanent positions and incumbents Annex B

2. Attach list of employed personnel with pertinent information.
(Ust of Plantilla of Personnel for the Fiscal Year 2016) Annex C

The following summarizes the District's staffing
a. Total number of employees 43

b. Number of permanent employees 23
€. Number of casual/temporary employees/laborers 4
d. Number of employees meeting minimum qualifications per 33
Job Description adopted by the District
e. Number of employees not classified as casual/temporary 10
who do not meet the minimum qualifications established
by the District
3. Has the District adopted a policy prohibiting hiring of personnel related
up to the third degree by affinity or consaguinity? (Yes or No) Yes, CSC Rules
If not, how many of the employees are related to other employees
of officlals with the fourth degree by affinity of consaguinity ? na
4. Has the District adopted rules and regulation
a. Peronnel Matters Yes
b. Utility Customer Relations Yes
c. General Utility Operations Yes
During the year, in how many Instances (or how many times) have
exemption to theses rules and regulations has been in special
cases? NONE
5. Attach list of policy - setting resolutions adopted, repealed or amended
by the District Board including those adopting LWUA guldelines
{Summary of Policy - Setting Resolutions) Annex D
6. Has the District written and properly updated, reliable records of the following?
(A field check may be undertaken, if necessary? Yes or no)
a. Customer Complaints Yes
b. Billing and Collection Yes
c. Deliquencies in Payment of Water Bills Yes
d. Meter Histories Yes
e. Service Connections Yes
f. Equipment Histories Yes
g. Equipment Downtime _ Yes
h. Bacteriological Tests _ Yes
I. System Pressure ‘!’e; -
J. Leak Reparts Yes
k. Unaccounted for Water Yes
l. Pump Effeciencles Yes

m. Water Production
n. Water Production

0. Valve and pipeline location Yes

p. General Accounting - Yes

q. Stock Inventory Yes IR

r. Stores Usage Yes

s. Employees Record Yes

t. Minutes and Board Meetings Yes _
7. For this year, Auditing has been done by the Commission on Audit Not yet

8. Attach list of reports prepared regularly by the District on a monthly basis as
required in the commercial Practice Manual (Omit this item if the District has not yet
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installed the commercial practices system in which case, indicate that the said
system has not yet been installed yet.
(Ust of Reports Prepared Regularly)

B. FINANCIAL/COMMERCIAL

1. Attach the District's financlal statements for the report year including a comparison
of the immediate past year.

2. for the year under report, the District's total budgetary outlay was broken down Into:

{Source: Approved Budget)

a. Operating Outlay
b. Capital Outlay
c. Special budgets, If any (additional budget )-Contingency

d. Debt Service
e. Reserve

3. For this same one-year period, the District's Gross Revenue was broken down into:
(Source: Financial Report)

a. Collection from water sales
b. Other water revenues

¢. Other non-operating Income
d. Proceeds from LWUA loan to finance new service connections

4. For this same one-year period, the District's expenditures was broken down into:
(Source: Financial Report)

a. Operational (operation & maintenance expenses, including depreciation)

b. Capital Outlay
c. Annual Debt Servicing (Annex G - Summary of Loan Payments to LWUA)

5. For this same one-year period, the total salaries, wages & other emoluments paid
for the District's employees where broken down into:

a. For permanent employees
b. For casual/temporary

6. Expenses for power/fuel for pumping during the year (Acct. #726, If Commercial
Practices Accts. are in effect):

7. Total amount bifled during the year is broken down into:

a. Total Billings {Current and Old Accounts)
b. Old Accounts

8. Total amount collected (water sales only during the year Is broken down Into:

a. Current Billings
b. Arrears

9. Total amount uncollected (deliquent) at year's end excluding Bad Debts
10. Total reserves at year's end
11. Complaints filed, processed and settled during the year

a. Total number filed, processed and settled during the year
b. Number dismissed for lack of merit/wothdrawn

c. Number investigated

d. Number settled to the satisfaction of complaints
e. Number elevated to the District Board of Directors
f. Number settled by the Board

g. Number elevated to the higher autharities

12. At year's end, the following water charges were in force:
(Annex H-Approved Water Rates Schedule)

Had these rates been submitted to LWUA for review? (Yes or No
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Annex E

Annex F

59,310,985.00

37,134,500.00
21,094,285.00

1,082,200.00

42,596,773.05

41,685,129.15
37,860.00
873,783.90

18,860,027.84

14,647,762.80
3,130,189.04
1,082,076.00

7,323,932.73

6,982,793.73
341,139.00

|

7,732,031.09

41,685,129.15

41,685,129.15

41,813,842.11

25,726,339.99
16,087,502.12

5,909,838.53

1,737,252.68

1,177

1,177
1,177

Annex H

Yes
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(EEHNICAL

I (has the Dnst iy adopted by Board Resolutions, a set of devgn and comuine tion
iharmdlaril Yoy o0 NO)

it 81 whao prepared n? Inspecton (

Iy N Deiag adhered 10 strictly ?

} (ks tha Owstenct undertabe bactenclogical test of its water? (Yes of No)
Veow iftin are Lhese test made per year?
I | WUA being himished coptes of these test reports? (Yes or No)
Fod 1he repoint year, how many such reports were submitted to IWLUIA?

1 Sale the method of water treatment employed by the Distnct, if any

4 Dass the Distrnict undertake regular pump efficiency test? (Yes or No)
tarw Inafry of these pumps does the District have in its system?
tHuw many of these pumps are operational?

0. (FERATIONAL

I Letal wates production during the year in cubic metes
(Acivas | Summary of Water Production and Consumption)
ltal water Lilled in cublc meters
Avelage frer r apita consumption in lpd

J Atach list of Water Sources (Annex J-WD Water Sources)

3 Iy the District provided with measuring devices to measure their water
prodduction? (Yes or No)

If yes, what type?
i not, how do you measure productions

4 As of year's end, the District has the following existing service connection and
related tinformation. {(Anmex K-Service Connection Growth)

a. Total number of existing connections (Active & Inactive Connection)
. Number of Active Connections
(. Number of Metlered Connections
1, With functioning meters
2 With nan functioning meters
d Number of Mlat rate connections
«. Number of connections regularly billed
I, Number of deliquent concessionaires
. Average numbher of customers per connections (HH)

4, Catimated population of district service areas
a. [stimated population served by utility whether fully or partially

6. Decause of iInadeuate facilities, the District had to provide partial service
in accordance with the following average length of time each 24-hours day:

#. less than G hours service

h. 7:12 hours service

¢ 1318 hours service

d. 19 24 hours service
(Not: You may vary the number of hours as may be necessary to suit
actual conditions)

1 Attach list of major equipment and machinery (with an Initial cost of at least
P 10,000 00 including pertinent Information). (Annex L-List of Major Equipments)

B Ooes the District keep written record of request for service? (Yes or No)

a Dnes the record show the date when such requests were made and the nature
of the service requested (Yes or No)

. On the average, how long {in days) does it take the District to respond and
attend such requests?

¢. Maw many such reports were received during the year?

d How many of these reports attended to during the year?

Submitted by:

Finsne w and Administrative Division Manager
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Yes

onstruction Manual by LWUA

|

Yeu

Yes

Monthly
Yes
12

Chiorination

Yes
6
A

2076130
Annex |
1,620,091

Annex )

Yes
Flowmeter

Anrrex ¥

6,942
5,856
5,856
5,850
None
None
5,820
1,030
5 person / household

l

29,280

29,280

-

24 hours service

Annex L

Yes

1 day
780
780




v VICTORIAS €CITY WATER DISTRICT

Quirino B1 Bigy V, Viclonas City, Negros Occidental
Tel Noa (034) 300-2005/ 717-6152  Telefax (034) 399-3554

_ ‘\_ﬁrthflll_kdiﬂuun mtﬂﬁai gov ph email address. vlcioﬂasc:tywd@ﬁ' _hﬁj com

ANNUAL REPOSRT
For the Perlod January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016

Il. PROFILE
LOTMEE AVATER DINERICT RIS PHYSICAL SYSTEM'S FACILITIES

A VDRAANIZATION

b oBate bl __September 12, 1978 Age (months) as of 12/31/16 38 yrs.
3k CUC wan e December 4, 1978 CCC No. 070

A Meiawsiniel

ST L lm'lrmmw. tualification, performance & others) na

ENINUING AYSTEM'S FACIOITIES

LoSeivioe
11 Serviee Atea 14 barangays
L2 Population of Service Area (Latest) 29,280
VAN of Households 5,856
LA N, of Pevsomy/Household S person
L% Setviee Tine (e /day) 24 hours/day

SO e and Equipinment

21 Administration Building

Mo Airpa __ 1,170 sqm.
OMtice Equipment (see List of Major Equipments) Annex L
2 2 \vonted, how much per month? PSR ..
2 A Type of Water Source Groundwater X

Rated Capadity per day (cu.m. / day)

44 Reservolr (desaription, built, dimension and capacity)

[rm_'_.lt_ _._T 10 |ru.m |Concrete Reservoir at Quirino St. Brgy. V, Victorias City |

4 % Waler Soutces (Annex ) WD Walter Sources)

26 Service Connections

vpe Motered Total
Residential Governmoent 5,646 5,646
l"uu_mh!ltlnlt = 174

ik _

ol 5,820 5,820
¢ 7 Prosluction
Avetage Monthly 'froduction
a Booster/Pumplng (cu.m) . 173,027
b. Dulk Waler (cum) na
Froduction Eficlency % (average/month)
{Total Water Utilized/Total Production) 78%
NRW NS [ ) YTD 22% _
d. CURRENT OPERATION / FINANCIAL HHGHLIGHTS
A Pasling Water Rates (Annex H-Water Rates Schedule) Annex H

8 Operating Income/Fxpenies
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¢ hwerage Wates Sales (yveragr/mo)
Aserage Codection (sverage/ma)
kerrage Laperses O & M for the year (average/mo)

C Fraraal Hgrights (rate & status)

Cutrert Patio

Lorg Term Debt/Equey Patio
Mortrty Bleeg [average/mo)

Collection Effaency % of On-Time Payment (YTD)

3. COAMALUNITY ECONOMIC PROFILE

A. Total Population (corvered by the Water District)

. Average Monthiy Family income in the Area

C Maor Source of income

D. Average Monthly Farmily Expenditure in the Area
E Cry/Murnopal Revenue (CY 2015)
F. Average Rate of Monalty per 100,000 population due to waterborne diseases (e.g. diarrhea)

G. Average Rate of Mortdity per 100,000 population due to waterborne diseases (e.g. diarrhea)

Current Assets
Current Liabilities

H. Macr Agrieuizueal Industrial and Commerclal activities
Paley/Corm/Squash Production, Carabao/Cattle/Swine/Goat/Chicken Production; Concrete Aggregates

a Agreutural
b. ircustrial
. Commercal

4 OTHER MFOREMATION

3,339,244.05
3,484,486 84
1,220,646.90

14,.55:1

%

0.40:1
3,336,089.05
100%

\

|

29,280

\

No Data

!

Farmin

¥

No Data

1

533,456,030.79

i

Sugarcane Farmin
Sugar Millin

Wholesale/Retail

:

1. The Dustrict has been paying the NA Water District an average of NA cubic meter of Bulk Water per

morth
2. The Dwtnct has implemented the Meter Clustering System to help alleviate water pilferage
3. The Deztrct has regularty monitors the Residual Chlorine in various strategic points of its water supply system

(

Surmmary of Bacteriological Analysis 2015)
4_The Dritrict has maintared 13 established safety programs and standard operating procedure

S. The Dwstrict has corturued wnplementing the 5% discount for water bill of Senior Citizens
€. The Dmatriet Pas approves the Gender and Development Budget for CY 2014 in compliance with RA9710

7. The Destrict has adopted 2nd inplemented the approved Strategic Performance Management System (SPMS)
B. The Dmtrict has rebgiously pad the principal and interest of its various loans to LWUA

Prepared by e

AGRAYIADOR

Fmance and Administrative Division Manager
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ANNEX E

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICTY

Quirino St. Bray. §, Victorias City, Negros Occidental

LIST OF REPORTS PREPARED REGULARLY

Finance & Administrative Division

1.) Monthly Financial Statements

2.) Monthly Data Sheet

3.) Check Disbursement Record

4.) Report of Collections & Deposits

5.) Monthly Operations Report

6.) Report of Supplies and Materials Issued
7.) Materials and Supplies Issues Journal

8.) Cash Receipts and Deposits Record

9.) Bank Reconciliation

10.) Check Disbursement Journal

11.) Budget Appropnation

12.) Annual Procurement Plan

13.) Cash Receipts & Deposits Journal

14.) Summary of Billings

15.) Summary of Billing Adjustments Memos
16.) General Journal

17.) Tnal Balance

18.) Reports on Salaries & Allowances Received
19.) Report of unliquidated cash advances
20.) Extraordinary & Miscellaneous expenses
21.) Schedule of property, plant & equipment

Commercial Division

1.) Accounts Renewable Summary

2.) Aging of Account

3.) Billing Adjustment Memo

4.) Daily Billing Report

5.) Daily Billing Summary

6.) Monthly Billing Summary

7.) Daily Collection Report

8.) Daily Collection Summary

9.) Monthly Collection Summary

10.) Final Billing

11.) Monthly Senior Citizen Discount Report
12.) Deferred Credit

13.) Daily Penalty Report

14.) Daily Penalty Summary

15.) Service Closure

16.) Active Service Connection Report
17.) Disconnection Order

Engineering Division

1.) Monthly Production Report
2.) Monthly Chlorine Residual



ANNEX F
. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2016
2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand P71,654.71
Cash - Collecting Officers 60,0587
Petty Cash Fund 5,000.00
Cash in Bank - Local Currency 24.702.705,50
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account 24,505,701.37
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account 197.004.13
Receivables 58 2},‘_5}_2_}?
Accounts Receivable, net 5,732 54337
Accounts Receivable 5,909 434.53
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 177,295 16
Due from NGAs 12.256.80
Due from GOCCs 10,031 00
Due from LGUs 35,457 50
Other Receivables 38,263.70
Inventonies 856,885.16
Office Supplies Inventory 127.675.98
Construction Materials Inventory 729,209.18
Prepayments

Prepaid Rent 20,000.00

Other Current Assets
Guaranty Deposits 262,134 45
Total Current Assets 31,741,996.19

Non-Current Assets

Sinking Fund 1,737,252.68
Property, Plant and Equipment

Land 65997076
Electrification, Power and Energy Structures, net 1,283,742 69
Electrification, Power and Energy Structures 4472 453 80
Accumulated Depreciation - Electrification, Power and Encrgy Structures 3,188,711.11
Office Buildings, net 558,801 .91
Office Buildings 1,684,519 24
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Buildings 1,125,717.33
Office Equipment, net 257,878 01
Office Equipment 969,144 .46
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment 711,266.45
Furniture and Fixtures, net 121,127.70
Furmiture and Fixtures 360,153 38
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures 239,025.68

[T Equipment and Software, net 508,939.02
IT Equipment and Software 1,248,763.39
Accumulated Depreciation - [T Equipment & Sftw. 739,824 .37
Communication Equipment, net 43.102.16
Communication Equipment 284,647 .43




2016
. )
Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment 241,545.27
Other Machinery and Equipment, net 97,219.61
Other Machinery and Equipment gg;;:g;g
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment 377,747,
Motor Vchicles, net 5I6.395.?7
Motor Vehicles gg;;gg?‘i
Accumulated Depreciation — Motor Vehicles DAL il
9,296,168.85

Other Property, Plant and Equipment, net
Other Property, Plant and Equipment Zg‘gf‘z“;gg?
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment 20,182,27>.

Construction 1n Progress - Agency Assets 8,539,436.95
Other Assets 48,014.02
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 21,930,797.05
Total Assets P55,410.045,92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable P744,750.00
Inter-Agency Payables 334,376.87
Due to GSIS 164,892.67
Due to BIR 169,484.20
Other Liability Accounts 1,]02,21 1.35
Guaranty Deposits Payable 281,360.95
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable 82,644.40
Loans Payable - Domestic (Current Portion) 738,206.00
Total Current Liabilities 2,181,338.22
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans Payable - Domestic (Non-Current Portion) 15,149,250.83
Total Liabilities 17,330,589.05
Deferred Credits
Other Deferred Credits 37.731.48
Equity
Retained Earnings 58,041,725.39
Total Liabilities and Equity P55,410,045,92
Reviewed By: ‘
| ﬁ‘a; "
. BUTALON ALINAB. AGRAVIADOR

Sr. ccountant C Division Manager C



2. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCY

Republie of the Philippines
VICTORIAN CLTY WATER DISTRICT
Stitewment of Vinanclal Performance
Far the Yenr Ended December 31, 2016

Income
Other Service Income
Income from Waterworks System
Other Business Ingonme
Fines and Pennltion « Dusinesn lncome
Interest Income

Miscellancous lncome
sross Income

Less: Expenses

Personnl Services
Salurics und Waopes  Repule
Salaries and Wapes - Civnl
Salaries and Wapes « Contractunl
Personnel Economie Reltef Allowance (PERA)
Additional Compensation (ADCOM)
Representation Allowanco (RA)
Transportation Allowanee (TA)
Clothing/Uniform Allowange
Productivity Incentive Allowance
Other Bonuses and Allowances
Honorana
Longevity Pay
Overtime and Night Pay
Cash Gift
Year End Bonus
Life and Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-IBIG Contributions
PHILHEALTH Contributions
ECC Contnbutions
Retirement Benefits - Civalinn
Terminal Leave Benelits
Provident Fund Benefits

Other Personnel Benefits
Total Personal Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expensces - Local
Training Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Postage and Deliveries
Telephone Expenses - Landline
Telephone Expenses - Mobile
Internet Expenses
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses
Membership Dues and Contribution to Organizations
Advertising Expenses
Printing and Binding Expenses
Rent Expenses
Representation Expenses
Transportation and Delivery Expenses

2016

P 571,979.84

40,033,068.55
37,860.00
1,652,060.60
45,003.30
256,800.76

42,596,773.05

6,982,793.73
341,139.00
1,040,343.25
180,375.00
541,125.00
222,000.00
120,000.00
145,000.00
58,000.00
899,500.00
374,960.00
25,000.00
293,134.25
150,500.00
1,205,040.00
1,827,515.10
148,144.08
82,675.00
36,130.09

296,860.60
420,161.19
526,631.68

15,917,027.97

178,625.57
942,194.09
239,203.83
1,082,955.14
408,227.62
6,322,039.72
1,805.00
25,838.90
90,609.48
28,332.57
18,600.00
14,850.00
177,930.50
980.00
156,000.00
327,692.85
454.76



Subscnption Expenses
Rewards and Other Claims
Legal Services

Auditing Services

Secunty Services

Repairs and Maintenance - Electrification, Power and Energy Structures
Repairs and Maintenance - Office Buildings

Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipment

Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and Fixtures

Repairs and Mantenance - IT Equipment and Software
Repairs and Maintenance - Communication Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Motor Vehicles

Repairs and Maintenance - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Donations

Miscellaneous Expenses

Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expenses

Depreciation - Electrification, Power and Energy Structures
Depreciation - Office Buildings

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment

Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machinenes and Equipment
Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

2016
9,335.00
1.760.00

20,768.79

101,745.50

289.800.00

156,281.14
13,944.76
15,700.00

3,200.00
39,870.00

894.76
223,834.75

551,775.66
5.000.00
66,257.21
853,162.76
1,650.00
62,176.13
(3,210.66)
186,643.44
79,704 .84
32,579.09
17.676.24
66.938.40
4.543.98
14.586.81
136,246.56

Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment 1,678.557.61

Total MOOE 14,647,762.80
Financial Expense
Bank Charges -
Interest Expenses 398,436.00
Total Financial Expenses 398.436.00
Total Expenses 30,963,226.77
Net Income P11,633,546.28

Reviewgd By: m/
@W% \V
ALINA Bl AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C




3. COMPOSITION OF CASH AND CASH IN BANK

Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

COMPOSITION OF CASH AND CASH IN BANK
As of December 31, 2016

Breakdown of Cash and Cash in Bank at the end of the period:

Cash - Collecting Officers 66,658.71
Petty Cash Fund 5,000.00
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account 20.150,913.39
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account 197,064.13
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, (VWD & LWUA joint current acct.) 4,354,787.98

H

24.774,424.21

A ——— e ———
S ——

 BUTALON ALImGRAWADOR

e(A¢gcountant C Division Manager C




4. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2016

Balances - January 1, 2016 24,595,999.63
Prior penod adjustments:

Refund of overpayment of PEI in year 2013 7,000.00

Refund of Profund Contribution for year 2013-2015 1,805,179.48
Net Income for the year 11.633,546.28
Balances — December 31, 2016 38.041,725.39

——

Reviewed By: :

Prepar :
| . BUTALON Alem_ AGRAVIADOR

ountant C Division Manager C




S STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2016
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Collection of Receivables P41,813.842 11
Collection of Other Service Income 1,083,010.00
Collection of Miscellaneous Income 336,271.00
Receipt of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds 137,912 98
Receipt of Guaranty/Meter Deposits 10,000 00
Receipt of interests from deposits 40,943 03
Refund of Excess Payments 1,906,335.52
Total Cash Inflows P45,328,314 64
Cash Outflows:
Payment of Operating Expenses 14,696,105 07
Refund of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds 55,268 58
Salaries and wages 4,311,847 96
Remuttance of taxes withheld to BIR 1,167,733 05
Renmuttance of amount due GSIS, PAG-IBIG & Philhealth 5,650,214 72
Purchase of supplies and matenals 221347904
Payment of taxes, duties and fines 916,988 91
Payment of terminal leave 296,860.60
Total Cash Qutflows 29,308,497 93
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities 16,019,816.71
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows:
Purchase/construction of
Electnfication, Power and Energy Structures 229,556 22
Office Equipment, IT Equipment & Software, Fumniture & Fixtures 417,787 83
Other Machinery and Equipment 42,246 68
Other Property, Plant & Equipment __2,440,598.31
Total Cash Outflows 3.130,189.04
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities (3,130,189.04)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Cash Inflows:
Proceeds from Borrowings -
Cash Outflows:
Cash payment of interest on loans (398,436.00)
Payments of domestic loans (683,640.00)
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities (1,082,076 00)
Cash Provided (used) by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities 11,807,551.67
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning __PI 2,95‘5.372-54_
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending P24,774.424 2]
Reviewed By: '
jP. BUTALON ALI{{Z%]AGRAVIADDR
2 Accountant C Division Manager C
Breakdown of Cash and cask equivalents at the end of the period:
Cash - Collecting Officers 66,638.71
Petty Cash Fund 5.000.00
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account 20.150,913.39
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account 197.064.13
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, (VWD & LWUA joint current acct.) 4,354.787.98

24,774,424 21



6 TRIAL BALANCE

Republic of the Philipplnes
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2016

_Pre-C Tosing Trial Bal.

ACCOUNT NAME “
Cash - Collecting Officers —
Petty Cash Fund _
Ca.sh in Bank - Local Currency, Current Mcmmt _
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account : _
_Accounts Receivable —
Duc from NGAs [ 1225680 00
Duc from GOCCs —
Due from LGUs - 545750
Other Receivables _ 38.263 70 _
Office Supplies Inventory 127,675 Y8 —
Construction Materials Inventory ) 72920018 |
Prepaid Rent 20,000 00 _
Guaranty Deposits . . 26213445 | |
Sinking Fund 1,737,252 68
Land o 659.970 76 =
Electnfication, Power and Energy Structurcs 4,472,453 80 =
Office Building 1.684.519 24
Officc Equipment 969,144 46 —
Fumniture and Fixtures 160.15338] 200
IT Equipment and Software | 124876339 |
Communication Equipment _ | 28404743 —
Other Machinery and Equipment _ 497,149 14
Motor Vehicles 3.254.077 11
Other Property, Plant and Equipment | 29,478,444 66
Construction in Progress - Agency Assets 8,539,436 95
Other Assets _ | 48,014 02
Ailnu.ance fur Doubtful Accounts 177.295 16
Accumulated Depreciation - Electnification, Power and Encrgy Structures | 3,188 71111
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Buildings 1.125.717.33
Accumulated Depreciation - Otlice Equipment 711,266 45
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures 239,025 68
Accumulated Depreciation - IT Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles _ 2,737,681.74
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment . 20,182,275 81
Accounts Payable 744,750 00
Due to BIR e _ 169,484 20
Due to GSIS _ - 164,892 67
Guaranty Deposits Payable ] l - 281,360 95
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable _ . _ 82.644 40
Loans Payable - Domestic _ 15,887,456 83
Other Deferred Credits
Retained Eamings ]
Other Service Income | 57197984

Income from Waterworks System

40,033,068 .55

Other Business Income 37.860.00
le?.i and Penalties - Business Income 1.652.060 60

Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Prior Years' Adjustments
Salanes and Wages — Regular
Salanes and Wages - Casual

15.003.30
256,800 76
_1.812.179.48

6,982,793 73

4113900)

Salanes and Wages - Contractual 104034325
180,375 .00

Additional Compensation (ADCOM) 541,125.00 | -

Representation Allowance !RA! _ 222.000.00

Transportation Allowance (TA)

120,000.00 |




ACCOUNT NAME

Clothing/Uniform Allowance
I'roductivity Incentive Allowance
(Other Bonuses and Allowances
onorana

Pre-Closin

1 A4S (0 1)
K 000 ()

B9, S(H) 1H)

} 744,060 OO

Trial Bal.

Longevity I'a
Overtime and f*_iig_ht Pay
Cash Gifl

) (
b 'ﬁ.‘{_}fm M)

291,134 28
| 500 S(H) (H)

Year End Bonus

|.ife and Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-1B1G Contnbutions

PHILHEALTH Contnbutions

1,205,040 00

FCC Contributions
‘Terminal Leave Benefits

Provident Fund Benefits

Other Personnel Benefits

Travelhinu ]'.tpcnscﬁ - Local

1,427,515 10
148 144 0H
K2 675 (X

16,130 09
296 800 60
420 161 |9

’12!’1*.!": 1] OK
178625 57

Training Expenses

942,194 09

Office ‘auuﬂm Ftpcnsm

Medical, Dental and Lnboralnr@gplms Expenses

Gasoline, (hl and Lubncants Expenses

llectncity Expenses

210201 K3

|, 082 955 14

408,227 62
6,122,039 72 |

Postage and Delivenes 1.805 00
Telephone Expenses - Landline _ 25 BIK 9
Telephone Expenses - Mobile . 90,609 48
Internet [ xpenses 28 332 57
Cable, Satcllite. Telegraph and Radio Expenses I8 600 (1)

Membership Dues and C ontnbution to Gggamzatmns
Advertising Expenses

Printing and Binding Expms::s

e %

14 K50 00

177.930 50

OK() (M)

Rent Expenses
Representation Expenses

e —————— T

=

1 56 000 00

Transportation and Delivery Expenses

Subscnption Expenses

327.692 83
454 76
9315 00

Rewards and Other Claims

1,760 00

l.eual Services
AudinnE Services
Secunty Services

20 768 79

Repairs and Maintenance - Electr , Power and Energy Structures

Repairs and Maintenance - Office Buildings

101,745 50
289 800 00

156,281 14

13,944 76

Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipment

Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and Fixtures

Repairs and Maintenance - IT Equipment and Software

Repairs and Maintenance - Other Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Motor Vehicles _
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Donations

]

15,700 00

3,200 00
39,870 00

894 76

223 834 75

551,775 60

5 (000 00

66,257 21

-[:FFT 162 76

PORTRPRaee
Miscellaneous Expenses
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums _
In:y_mnce Expenses

Bad Debts Ex penses
[]cﬂrcciuliuu - Electnfication, Power and Encrgy Structures

Depreciation - Office Buildings

1.650 00

02,176 15

1,210 66

Depreciation - Office Equipment

186,013 44

79,704 84
32,579 (09

Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment
Depteciation - Communication Equipment

e
S
——r— N

1 7.676 24

(6O D1R A0

Depreciation - Other Machineries and Eguigmcnt

4,541 08
14,580 81

De nxlatmn Mmur Vehicles

Depreciation - Other F Property, Plant and Equipment

136,240 S0

678,557 61 '

Interest Expenses

116,119,755 80

JOR 436 00

116,119,755 8O



Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DIS

STRICT

POST-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

NAME

ACCOUNT

Cash - Collecting Ofticers
Petty “ash Fund

Cash in Bank - 1. ocal Cul tency, Current Account

Cash in Bank - l ocal Currency, Savings Account
Accounts Receivable
Due Trom NGAs
Due hom GOCCa

e e e e e e W il

Due hom LG s

T e B e ey R M

Post Closing Trial Bal.
DR. CR.
66,658 71
5,000 00
24,505,701 37
197,064 13

5,909,838 53 —
1225680

10,031 00
35,457 50

Other Receivables _
Oflice Supplies Inventory

Constniction Materials [nvento
Prepmd Rent

38,263 70
127,675 98
729,209 18

20,000 00

Guaranty Deposlits

Sinking Fund

202,134 45 |
1,737.252 68
659970 76

Elecinlication, l'mn.cr and I ncrg}' Strnuctures

4,472,453 80

Ollice Buildings

1,684,519 24

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software
Communication Equipment
Other Machinery and Equipment

969,144 46
360,153 38
1,248,763 39
284,647 43

Motor Vehicles
Other Property, Plant and I'quipment

Construction .'.'JL [’rﬂ_gll:ﬂ - Agrncx Asscls

497,149 14
3,254,077 11

20,478,444 66
8.539.436 95

Other s\ﬂm

48,014 02

Allowance tor Doubtful Accounts

177.295 16

Accumulated Depreciation - Electnfication, Power and Energy Structures
Accumulated I)cplcuannn - OMMice Huﬂdin&&

Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment

3,188,711 11
1,125,717 33
711,266 45

Accumulnted Ih'pu‘cmlmn - Furniture and Fixtures
Accumulated Depreciation - 1T Equipment

239,025 68

Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Accumulated Ucpn:ciutinn-{]lhcr_l‘rn erty, Plant and Equipment
Accounts l’u:.-nhlc

20,182 275 81
744,750 00

lluc to BIR
Due to (iHIE

Guaranty Deposits Payable
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable

169,484 20
164,892 67
281,360 95

82,644 40

Loans Fa}'ahlc - Domestic

15,887,456 83

Other Deferred Credits
Retained Earmnings

7390824 37

241.545.27
| 39992953
37.731 48

38.041.,725 39

2,737,681 74
85,153,318.37 | 85,153,318 37




1 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (2015-2016)

Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Statement of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash on Hand
Cash - Collecting Officers
Petty Cash Fund
Cash in Bank - Local Currency

Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account
Casliin Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account

Receivables
Accounts Receivable, net
Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Due lrom NGAs

Due from GOCCs
Due from LGUSs

{(Hher Recervables

Inventornics

Oflice Supplies Inventory
Construction Matenals Inventory
Prepayments
Prepaid Rent
Other Current Assets
Guaranty Deposits

Total Current Assets
Non-Current Asscts
Sinking Fund
Property, Plant and Equipment
l.and

Electrification, Power and Energy Structures, net
Electrification, Power and Energy Structures
Accumulated Depreciation - Flectnfication, Power and Energy Structures

Office Buildings, net
Office Buildings
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Buildings

Office Equipment, net
Office Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures, net
Furniture and Fixtures
Accumulated Depreciation - Fumiture and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software, net
IT Equipment and Software
Accumulated Depreciation - IT Equipment & Sftw.

Communication Equipment, net
Commumcation Equipment
Accumulsted Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Other Machinery and Equipment, net
Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment

Motor Vehicles, net
Motur Velucles

2016

P71,658.71

66,658.71
5,000 00

24,702,765.50
24,505,701 37
197.064 13
5.828,552 37
5,732,543 37

5,909,838 53
177,295 16

12,256 80
10,031 00
35,457 50
38,263.70

856,885.16

127,675.98
729,209 18

20,000.00

262,134.45
31,741,996.19

1,737,252.68

659.970.76
1,283,742.69
4,472,453 80
3,188,711.11
558,801 91
1,684,519.24
1,125,717 33
257.878 01
969,144 46
711,266.45
121,127 70
360,153.38
239,025 68
508,939.02
1,248,763.39
739,824 37
43,102.16

284,647 43
241,545.27

97,219 61

497,149.14
399,929 53

316,395.37

018

P111,081.10

106,081.10
5,000 00
12,855,791 44
12,855,791 44
0.00
5.932,363.98
5,836,354 08

6,016,860.80
180,505.82

12,256.80
10,031 00

35.457 50
38,263 70

692,827 11

57,471.10
635,356.01

30,500 00

201,602.11
19.884,165.74

3,254,077.11

1,733,724.75

659,970.76
1,448,786 13
4,450,853.80
3,002,067 67
638.506.75
1,684,519.24
1,046,012 .49
152,635 .91
831,323 27
678.687.36
83,478 04
304,828 38
221,349 44
327,587.42
1,000,473 39
672.885.97
47,646 14

284,647 43
237,001.29

67,168 42
452,511 14
385,342 72
652,641 93

3,254,077 11

Increase/

(Decrease)

(P39,422 39)
P(39,422.39)
0.00
11,846,974 06
11,649,909 93

197.004.1)
(103,811 61)

(103,811 61)

—“:— — T

(107,022.27)
(3,210.606)

0.00
0.00
000
0.00

164,058 05

70,204.88
03,853 17

(10,500 00)

232 34
11,857,830.45

3,527.93

0.00
(165,043 44)
21,600 00
186,643 44
(79,704 84)

0.00
79,704 84
105,242 10
137,821 19
32,579.09
37,648 76
55,325 00
17.676 24

181,351 60
248,290 00
60,938 40
(4,543 98)
0.00
4,543 98
30,051.19
44,638 00
14,586 81
(136,246.56)
000




Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Oiher Property, Mant and Equipment, net

Other Propesty, Plant and EqQuipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
(Construction in Progress - Agency Assets
Othet Assets

Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Payable Accounts
Acvounts Payable

Inter- Agency Payables
Due to GSIS
Due to BIR
Other Liability Accounts
Guaranty Deposits Payable
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable
L cans Payable - Domestic (Current Portion)
Total Current Liabilities
Noon=Current Liabllities

| vans Pavable - Domestic (Non-Current Portion)
Total Liabilities

Deferred Credits
Mhet Deterred Credits

Equity
Retained Earnings

Total Liabilities and Equity

BUTALON
Atcountant C

2016
2,117,081 M
U200 16X LA

20 47K 444 00
20,182 2795 K|

8,910 416 94
AN 014 02

2 II'JJUI'T'I'T.HQ

P34,410.045,92

744,730 00

114376 87
|64 802 67
169,454 20
L102.211.38
281,360 98

82 044 40
738,206 00

2,181,118 22

15,149,250 B3
17,330,589.038

17,731 48

38,041,725 39
P55,410.045,92

Reviewsy] By 6&'
A4
ALINA If AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C

4013

260145 18

'Jlil 1 506 406
INOIT V14 60
N %0) 718 20

45768 ” H.'J

18,014 02

I8,216,864.77

£2.8)4.233.26

P621,578 66
243,429 19

- — gl

164 892 67

18,5360 52
271,360 95
271,360 95

000
000

1,116,168 RO

14,084,008 77

g ——

15,220,377.57

P S

24,595,999.63

S e o —

P39,834,755.26

Increase/

(Decrease)

116,246 56

B =

(217,427 61)
| 461 130 00
1,678,557 61

1,962 605 00

e e ——

000

3,713,932.28

P15,575.290.66

P123,171 34
90,947 68

90,947 68
830,850 40
10,000 00

82,644 40
738,206 00
1,044,969 42

1,065,242 06
2,110,211.48

19,353 42

13,445,725 76
P15.575,290,66




8 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFOMANCE (0142018)

Republic of the Phubippines
VICTORIASNS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statearent of Financial Performance
For the Y car Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

Incrense/
2016 2015 (Decrense)

Income
Other Service Income P 57197984 P 59385587 (21,870 01)

Income from Waterworks System 40.033.068.55 35393,121.82 4,039'M0 7}

Other Business Income 37.860.00 53,600 00 (15,740 00)
Fines and Penaltics - Business Income 1.652.060 .60 1,531,455.82 | 20,604 R
Interest Income 45.003 30 17,050.31 27.910 99
Miscellancous Income 256.800.76 13881743 117,981 1

Gross Income 350677305 3?'»’_27.91}?55 'l:”ﬁ”.“fj‘ iFmT
Less: Expenses

Personal Services

Salanes and Wages — Regular 6.982.793.73 6.910,575.58 72218 18
Salaries and Wages - Casual 341.139.00 138,050 68 203,088 {2
Salaries and Wages - Contractual 1.040.343 25 809,212.50  231,130.78
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance (PERA) 180.375.00 174,934 21 5440 79
Additional Compensation (ADCOM) 541.125 00 530,434 21 10,690 79
Representation Allowance (RA) 222,000 00 252,000.00 (30,000 00)
Transportation Allowance (TA) 120.000 00 252.000.00 (132.000.00)
Clothing/Umiform Allowance 145.000 00 145,000 00 .
Productivity Incentive Allowance 58,000 00 58,000 00 .
Other Bonuses and Allowances 839.£00 00 1,793,743 00 (894,243 00)
Honoraria 374.950 00 431,211.59 (50,251 39)
Longevity Pay 25.000.00 25.000 .00 .
Overtime and Night Pay 203134 25 203,736 .75 89,197 50
Cash Gift 150.500 00 148,625.00 1.875.00
Year End Bonus 1.205.040.00 612.539 35 592,500 6%
Life and Retirement Insurance Conmbutions 1.827.51510 848.141.50 979371 54
PAG-IBIG Contnbutions 148.144 08 141,357 94 6,786 14
PHILHEALTH Contnbutions 8267500 80.275 00 2,400 00
ECC Contnbutions 36.130.09 35,288 41 R41 08
Retirement Benefits - Civihan - 626460 00 (626,460 00)
Terminal Leave Benefits 296.860.60 1.205.160.73 (998,300 11)
Provident Fund Benefits 420.161.19 697.646 88 (277 48% 0o9)
Other Personnel Benefits £26.63] 68 461.089.76 65,541 9)
Total Personal Services 1391702797 16,670,483 15 (753,455 Iﬂ)
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses -
Traveling Expenses - Local 178.625.57 163.808.52 1481709
Training Expenses Q42 194 09 718.898.32 223,295 77
Office Supphies Expenses 333 203 83 168 284 04 70919 79
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 1.082.955 14 225.042 95 857912 19
Gasoline, O1l and Lubncants Expenses 40822762 349794 61 8. 433 01
Electncity Expenses o.322.03072 7.600371.00 (1,278.1311 17)
Postage and Delivenies 1.805 (0 2.305.00 (S00.00)
Telcphone Expenses - Landline 25 838 90 24,677.23 1,161 07
Telephone Expenses - Mobile ) 609 48 32.660 .00 57,949 48
Internet Expenses 28332 57 17,567 93 10,704 64
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses 1R.600.00 21,150.00 (2,550.00)
Membership Dues and Contmbunon to Organuzanoes 14.850.00 26,694 .00 (11,844 00)
Advertising Expenses 177.830 50 102,750 00 75. 180 50
Printing and Binding Expenses OR(). 00 731,00 249 00
Rent Expenses 156,000.00 156,000.00 :
Representation Expenses 327,692 83 151,08428 176,008 5§



Transportation and Delivery 1lxponses
Subsanption b-xpensos

Rewards and Other (latims
Legal Services

Auditing Services

Secunty Services

Repairs and Maintenance < 1 lectinlicatin, Power amd Unergy Structuses
Repairs and Mantenunce - Ofhee Maildings

Repairs and Maintenance - Otlice Fouipment

Repairs and Maimntenance - Famiture and Fintures

Repairs and Mantenance < I Egquipment and Sottware
Reparrs and Maintenance - Communicalion Fquipment

Repaurs and Maimenance - Other Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Motor Vehicles

Repairs and Maintenunce - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Donations

Miscellaneous LExpenses

Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expenses

Depreciation - Electrification, Power and Energy Structures

Depreciation - Office Buildings

Deprecianon - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment

Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machineries and Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Total MOOE

Financial Expense

Bank Charges
Interest Expenscs
Total Financial Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

" BUTALON
ccountant C

Increase/

2016 2015 (Decrense)
454 76 1.606.22 (1,151.46)
Q335 17.676.00 (8,341.00)
1.760.00 4,700.00 (2,940 00)
20,768 70 1,400.00 19,308 79
101,745 50 46,542.50 55.203.00
289,800 00 288.900.00 900.00
156.281 14 219,826.00  (63,544.80)
13.944 76 §7.39492  (43.,450.16)
15,700 .00 27.001.00  (11,301.00)
3,200 00 1,105.00 2,095.00
3087000 10,891.55 28.978.45
- 250.00 (250.00)
S04 76 3222800  (31.333.24)
223 834.75 167,854.25 55,980.50
$51.77566  1,152,079.54 (600,303 .88)
£.000 00 . 5,000.00
66,257 21 59.719.34 6.537.87
853.162 76 72401586  129,146.90
1.650.00 1,650.00 .
62.176.15 71.237.48 (9,061.33)
(3.210.66) 3216539  (35,376.05)
186,643 44 22423584  (37.592.40)
0,704 84 81.096.24 (1,391 40)
3257909 34.285.90 (1,706 81)
17.676.24 13.138.91 4,537.33
66,938 40 68,667.90 (1,729.50)
134398 5,860.44 (1,316 .46)
14,585 8] 9.515.00 5,071.81
136,246 56 17404644  (37.799.88)
1.678.55761  1.521,12088  157,436.73
1464776280 14.812.02957 _ (164.266.77)
- 250.00 (250.00)
398.436.00 448.956.00  (50,520.00)
398,436 00 449.206.00 _ (50.770.00)

Reviewgd By 1
Wwim4dV
ALINA Bl AGRAVIADOR
Dwiston Manager C

3095322077

531.951.718.72

(968.491.95)

11o33 53028 P 5.796.188.53 P5,837,35775
—_— — —————




9 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (2015-20106)
Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

Cash Flows from OQperating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Collection of Recevables
Collection of Other Service Income
Collection of Miscellaneous Income
Receipt of Performance/Bidderv/Bail Bonds
Receipt of Guaranty ' Meter Deposits
Recept of interests from deposits
Refund of Excess Payments
Total Cash Inflows
Cash Outflows:
Pavment of Operating Expenses
Refund of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds
Salanes and wages
Remittance of taxes withheld to BIR
Remittance of amount due GSIS, PAG-IBIG & Philhealth
Purchase of supplies and matenals
Payment of taxes, duties and fines
Payment of termunal leave
Total Cash Outflows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows:
Purchase/construction of
Electnification, Power and Energy Structures

Office Equipment, IT Equipment & Software, Fumiture & Fixtures

Other Machinery and Equipment
Other Property, Plant & Equipment
Total Cash Outfllows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Cash Inflows:
Proceeds from Borrowings
Cash Qutllows:
Cash payment of interest on loans
Payments of domestic loans
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
Cash Provided (used) by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning
Cash and Cash Eaquivalents - Ending

"BUTALON
countant C

Breakdown of Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:

Cash - Collecting Officery
ey Cash Fund
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account
Cash in Bank - Local Currency. Savings Account
Cash in Bank-Local Currency. (VWD & LWUA joint current acct )

2016 2018 ['u"m:

P41 B13 842 11 P35.858.95545 P5.954 886 66
1,083,010 00 1.091.230 00 (8.220 00)
336,271 00 233,044 80 103.226 20
137.912 98 : 137.912 98
10,000 00 . 10.000 00
40,943 03 13.015 36 27.027 67

1.906.335 52 83,825 71 1,822,509 81

P35.328314 ¢4 P37.280,071 32 8,048 243 30

14,696,105 07 21,486,901 21 (6,790,7% 14)
55.268 58 - 55,208 58
4311847 9% 3,737,114 39 574,733 57
1,167,733 05 1,282,437 74 (114,704 09)

5.650,214 72 3,517,607 07 2,132,607 65

221347904 1,337,989 49 875,489 55
916,988 91 781,291 lo 135,097 75
296,860 60 1,295,160 73 (998,300 13)

30.308.497 03 3343850179 (4,130,003 8o)
160198106 71 3.841.509 33 12.178.247 I8

229.556 22 ’ 229,550 22

417.787 83 54,583 93 363,203 90

12.246 68 . 42,246 68
2,440,598 3| 2,466,701 42 (26,103 11)
3.130.18004  2.3521,28535 608,003 6O

T (.130.18004)  (2.521.28533) (608,903 69)

- 8,222,818.65 (8,222,818 635)
(398,430 00) (448,956 00) 50,520.00
(683,640 00) (633,120.00) (50,520 00)

= (1.082.076 00) _ 7.140,74265 (8222818 65)

T 11.807.55167 84610683 3,340,524 84
P12,966,872 54 4.505.845 71 8,461,026 83

TP24.774.423421  PI1296687254  PIIB807T551 67

Reviewed By \)
ALIN f 9 AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C

66.658 71 106081 10 (39.422.39)
5000 00 5.000.00 »
20150913 39 7 748 340 79 12.402.572.60

197064 13 .
4 354 787 U8 5107 350 65

24.774.424 21 P12 96687254
e

197.064.13
(752.662.67)

P11.807551.67




10 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (2015-2016)

Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

Increase/

2016 2015 (Decrease)
Balances - January 1, 2016 24,595,999.63  18,799,811.10 P5,796,188.53

Prior penod adjustments:
Refund of overpayment of PEI in year 2013 7,000.00 - 7,000.00
Refund of Profund Contribution for year 2013-2015 1,805,179.48 - 1,805,179.48
Net Income for the year 11,633,546.28 5,796,188.53 5,837,357.75
Balances —- December 31, 2016 38,041,725.39  24,595,999.63 P13,445,725.76
Reviewed By:

- du
. BUTALON ALINA 8. AGRAVIADOR
ccountant C Division Manager C




-
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11. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
CY 2016

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Recognition of Income and accounting for Expenses
The District recognizes Income and Expenses on accrual basis.

b. Utility Plant in Service (UPIS) of the District are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. |
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated life of the assets less 10% residual

value.

C. The moving average method is used in costing the ending and issued items of inventories.

d. Provision for Bad Debts _
The District provides Allowance for Doubtful Accounts based on the 3% Accounts Receivable balance at the

end of the year.

Note 2.
Cash in Bank - Local Currency 2016 2015

P20,150,913.39
4,354,787.98
P24,505,701.37

P7,748,340.79
5,107.450.65
P12,855.791.44

Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account

Cash in Bank-Local Currency, (VWD & LWUA joint current acct.)
T OT A L (Acct.#111 - Cash in Bank - Local Currency)

Note 3.
Due from NGAs 2016 2015
Negros Occ. 1St District Engrg Office-RB (National Highway Km. 35+300)-DV#06-10-0529 P2,544.00 P2,544.00
Negros Occ. 1St District Engrg Office-RB (Bacolod North Road, Victorias City)-
DV#07-07-0404 6,270.00 6,270.00
Negros Occ. 1St District Engrg Office-Restoration Bond (Nat. Highway cor. Tirad
Pass St., Victoras City)-DV#10-01-0015 3.442.80 3,442.80
T OT A L (Acct.#136 - Due from NGAs) P12,256.80 P12,256.80
Note 4.
Due from GOCCs 2016 2015
Manapla Water Dsitrict (1 pc. UPVC pipe 6" - MSU Dec. 31, 2003 - SRS#929) P2,011.00 P2,011.00
Manapla Water Dsitrict (1 pc. Coupling 6" Column - SRS#416 dated July 31, 2006) 1,100.00 1,100.00
Manapla Water Dsitrict (1 pe. Coupling 6" Column - SRS#294 dated May 19, 2006) 1,100.00 1,100.00
Cadiz City Water District ( 300m P.E. Tubing 172 iso & 20 pcs. Adaptor 1/2 iso
(Brass) - RIS# 676) 5,820.00 5,820.00
TOT A L (Acct.#137 - Due from GOCCs) P10,031.00  P10,031.00
Note S.
Due from LGUs 2016 2015
City of Victorias-RB (DV#406 dated 07-24-07) Jover St. P2,000.00 P2,000.00
City of Victorias-RB (DV#09-07-0488 dated 07-06-09) Quezon St., Gonzaga St. & Casafiares S, 4,565.00 4,565.00
City of Victorias-RB (DV#09-11-0839 dated 11-17-09) Cor. Mc Arthur-Tirad Pass St, Cor. Mc
Arthur-Osorio St., Comer Mc Arthur-Montinola St. and along Roxas Avenue 6,180.00 6.180.00
City of Victorias-RB (DV#10-02-0144 dated 02-25-10) Tirad Pass St. & Da-an Banwa
going to Toreno Heights 4,599.00 4,599.00
City of Victorias-GB (DV#10-07-0455 dated 07-15-10) beside Roxas Ave., going to
Brgy. Hall of Brgy. 5 3,116.50 3,116.50
City of Victorias-GB (DV#10-09-0604 dated 09-07-10) corner road going Villa
Miranda and Purok Cubay 8,231.00 8,231.00




b
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Crty of Victonas-GB (DV2 100720488 dated 0715100 Tirad Pase M & Dacan Nanwa

guing to Toreno Heights LA URRARLUL
City of Victonas-GB {DV2 12070382 dated 07-03- 1) Gawnzaga strvet eat o
Miraflores LR ALY URAARLL
TOT A L{At2137 - Due from L GUS) o I‘“I“" W MU
Note 6.
Other Receivables 20190 014
Susan Trade-Deposit for 1 oxygen tank (CV#O1S dated 01:11.99) MRETH L0000
VRESCO-Guarantee di.‘;\x'iit C it DIV ransloomer PNE O PV Lad darad b vt . ! '_;:“‘ LU _ \ '.1'”1' \ 1)
T OT A L(Acct 149 - Other Reveivables) - NR,"!ﬁ‘i Ml mﬂi?h'l.':'ﬂ
Note 7.
Prepaid Rent HUL 018
Victonias Milling Compamy, Ine (Daan Banwa Deepaell) PO000 120,000 00
Arlene G. Sta. Ana (Canetown Temporan Warchouse) 0 EUNTUIRLLE
TN 000 00 1"10, 500 00
M
Note 8. Schedule of Accounts Pavable
HUL 2013
Cordial Secunty Agency Ine. ULOOO ) 07000
V R E S C O (Electric Bill) JOU 4 e 0 60,008 60
TJK Pnnters and Sales IR
Homres System [nnovators, Incorporatad L0000 21000 00
MF Computer Solution 16,000 () .
Ang Design Studios, Incorponatad N
Fil Power Group and Marketing Corporation 68,000 0 -
Toul TR0 TR 6o
e e e . A g e Lt
Note 9. Schedule of Performance Bidders Bail Bonds Payable
MU TR
Gendiesel Philippines, Inc. Rodddo
Note 10. Laans Pavable - Domestic consists of the following;
Altle MUK
LWUA (Accr=3-703) PLATLOM O PO Y
LWUA (Acct=3-T035%) o080 T TINVIN T
LWUA (Acct.=<4-2542rD) SOV AT VIR0 T
LWUA (Acct#4-26644) 06710V 68 7ARU LIV O?
LWUA (Acct.=4-2664B) LA oN 1O Loy 0

Total TP e 8V ORI Y




ANNEX G

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Schedule of LWUA Loan Amortization Payments

Year 2016
Interest Principal Total OR Number OR Date
4-282R1, | 19,879 00 39,083 00 58,962 00 15-Jan-2016]
2 19,615 00 19,327 00 $8,062 00 16007 22-Feb-2016
3 19,389 00 19,573 00 $8.962 00 16538 16-Mar-2016
4 19,142 00 39,820 00 $8.962 00 17270 1S-Apr-2016
5 18,8973 00 40,069 00 58,962 00 18012 19-May-2016
6 18.643 00 40,319 00 58.962 00 18672 17-Jun-2016
7 18,391 00 40.571 00 §8.962 00 19300 12-Jul-2016
] 18,137 00 40,825 00 58,962 00 20174 17-Aug-2016
9 17,882 00 41,080 00 58,962 00 20808 15-Sep-2016
10 17,625 00 41,337 00 58,962 00 21549 14-0¢t-2016
¥ 17.367 00 41,595 00 58.962 00 22184 11-Nov-2016
12 17.107 00 41 855 00 $8.962 00 23041 16-Dec-2016
222,090,00 485,454.00 707,544.00 J
| 5029 00 5.225 00 10,254 00 15160 15-Jan-2016
2 4,993 00 5,261 00 10,254 00 16007 22-Feb-2016
j 4.957 00 5,297 00 10,254 00 16538 16-Mar-2016
4 4.921 00 5,333 00 10,254 00 17270 15-Apr-2016
5 4,884 00 5,370 00 10,254 00 18012 19-May-2016
6 4,848 00 5.406 00 10,254 00 18672 17-Jun-2016)
7 4811 00 5.443 00 10,254 00 19300 12-Jul-2016
8 4.774 00 5.480 00 10,254 00 20174 17-Aug-2016
9 4.736 00 5,518 00 10,254 00 20808 15-Sep-2016
10 4.699.00 5,555 00 10,254 00 21549 14-Oct-2016
¥ 4.661 00 5,593 00 10,254 00 22184 11-Nov-2016
12 4.622 00 5,632 00 10,254 00 23041 16-Dec-2016
| 57,935.00 65.113.00 123,048.00
3-705 1 1027800 10,679 00 20,957 00 15160 15-Jan-2016}
2 10,205 00 10,752.00 20,957 00 16007 22-Feb-2016
3 10,132 00 10,825 00 20,957 00 16538 16-Mar-2016
4 10,058 00 10,899 00 20,957 00 17270 15-Apr-2016
5 9.983.00 10,974 00 20,957.00 18012 19-May-2016
6 9.908 00 11,049 00 20,957 00 18672 17-Jun-2016
7 9.833 00 11,124 00 20,957 00 19300 12-Jul-2016
8 9,757 00 11,200.00 20,957.00 20174 17-Aug-2016
9 9.680.00 11,277.00 20.957.00 ~ 20808 15-Sep-2016
10 9 603 00 11,354.00 20,957 00 21549 14-Oct-2016
1l 9.526 00 11,431.00 20,957 00 22184 11-Nov-2016
12 9,448.00 11,509.00 20,957.00 23041 16-Dec-2016|
118,411.00 133,073.00 251,484.00
Tota




ANNEX H

Quirino St. Brgy. 5, Victorias City, Negros Occidental

Water Rate Schedule as approved by the LWUA Board of Trustees on April 22, 2015 per Board

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Resolution Nos. 11 and 11-A Sernies of 2015.

Effective September 1, 2015.

Classification

Size (Inches)

Meter

Residential/Government

Commercial/lndustrial

1/2

" 3/4

1
11/2
2

1/2

3/4
1
11/2
2

Minimum

Charge 11-20 cu.m. 21-30 cu.m. 31-40 cu.m. 41-up cu.m.

P 200.00 P
320.00
640.00

1,600.00

4,000.00

400.00
640.00
1,280.00
3,200.00
8,000.00

2240 P

22.40
22.40
22.40
22.40

44.80
44.80
44.80
44,80
44.80

2660 P

26.60
26.60
26.60
26.60

93.20
53.20
53.20
93.20
53.20

3220 P

32.20
32.20
32.20
32.20

64.40
64.40
64.40
64.40
64.40

37.80
37.80
37.80
37.80
37.80

75.60
75.60
75.60
75.60
75.60



ANNEX |

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quirino St Brey S, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

2016 WATER PRODUCTION AND CONSUMPTION

Production (cu.m.) x 1000

Present Sources 3,311,280
Additional Sources 0
NRW(%) 22%
Less: NRW Vol (w/o add'l source) 728,481 60
Total Effective Production (w/o additional source) 2,582,798 40
Population

Projected City Population 92,459

No. of Houscholds 18,491
Average consumption per Houschold 23 2ml
Supply Capacity

No. of Household that can be served by effective production 9,277

% of Projected Population 50.17%
Sustainable Additional Connection 3421

No. of Connections 5856
% of Projected Population 31.67%
Supply/Excess Deficit (cu.m.x1000) 79,367.2m’

Average Consumption 22.0m3



ANNEXJ

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quinino St. Brgy. 5, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

WD WATER SOURCES

PUMP STATIONS

Pump No. Location

Yap Quiiia Extension (Damas), Brgy. 5
Quirino St., Brgy. 5

Hda. Editha, Brgy. 21

Hda. Los Angeles, Brgy. 14
Kadalag-an Village, Brgy. 13

Daan Banwa, Brgy. 9

SN B W -



ANNEX K

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quinino St. Brgy. 5, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

SERVICE CONNECTION GROWTH

Jan-2016  Feb-2016 Mar-2016 Apr-2016 May-2016 Jun-2016 Jul-2016 Aug-2016 Sep-2016 Oct-2016 Nov-2016 Dec-2016 Total

At th Beginning 5,559 5,586 5,603 5,635 5,668 5,727 5,746 5,760 5,791 5,782 5,787 5,820 5.559
New Connections 25 22 22 22 32 26 32 38 15 15 24 29 302
Acuvation-Inactive - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Re-connections 27 31 29 36 50 18 23 26 18 27 28 25 338
Disconnections _ -25 -36 -19 -25 -23 -25 -41 -33 -42 -37 -19 -18 -343
TOTAL ACTIVE CONNECTIONS 5,586 5,603 5,635 5,668 5,727 5,746 5_?6:[} 5,791 5,782 5,787 5,820 5,856 5,856
Add Tolal Inactive 1.180 1,255 1,241 _1.208 1,194 1,020 1,035 1,108 1,061 1,064 1,059 1,040 1,040
6,921 6,766 6,795 6,899 6,843 6,851 6,879 6,896 6,896

TOTAL SERVICE CONNECTIONM 6,766 6,858 6,876 6,876
e e e e e
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ANNEX L

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

LIST OF MAJOR EQUIPMENTS
As of December 31, 2016
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
2 units Window type Carrier air-conditioner
1 unit Amano Time Recorder (AX-2000)
3 units Air Con. Condura 2 hp (2 units) & 1 hp WT
1 unit Sharp Full Digital Copier & AVR
1 unit HP F380 printers
1 unit A3 Colored printer ( HP 1280)
1 unit Xenon Pro-XM100 Mic
1 unit Acer X1161 DLP Projector (2400ANSI)
1 unit Air Conditioner 1-1/2hp (Condura)
2 units Split-type aircon (Adm.)
1 unit Split-type aircon (Comm.)
3 units Mono Laser Printer (for billing, cashier & teller)
1 unit Granding Biometric Q2
2 units Printer (for Admin. Division use)
1 unit LED TV 32 (Samsung)
2 units Monochrome printer (commercial division)
1 unit Printer Epson Workforce WF-7611
1 unit Aircon Panasonic Window 1.5 Hp- Gm's Office
1 unit LED TV (Samsung 32")- GM's Office
3 units Aircon Panasonic Window 2Hp CW-SCI185EPH (Admin., Board Room & Water Refilling)
2 units Printer (Epson L220) - Finance & OGM
1 set HP COMPAQ CQ42 - 263TU (Laptop)
20 units Desk Top Computer
1 unit Laptop: ASUS X452CP-VX042H
2 units Tablet 8" (Samsung T311)
1 unit Tablet (Samsung Tab S2 9.7)
1 set CCTV (16CH Turbo HD DVR)
2 units Two Way Radio (Icom IC-V8)
1 set FM Transceiver (Icom IC-V800 75watts)
1 unit Radio Handset (Icom IC-V-80) & 2 pcs. Battery pack IC V8 (BP-209)
1 unit Concrete cutter
1 unit Tampering Compactor
1 unit Electric Concrete Breaker (Model HM1400)
1 unit Diesel Generating Set, SKVA, 220V., 60Hz
1 unit Grass Cutter (Kawasaki)
1 unit Wielding Generator (300 amp. - 10KVA)
1 unit Toyota Tamaraw
1 unit Adventure - Mitsubishi
1 unit Susuki Minicab
1 unit Mitsubishi L-300 FB
1 unit [suzu EIf w/ boom
1 unit Mitsubishi L-300 PET
2 units Tricycle Kawasaki (Wind 125¢c)



»

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

12 units Transformer 25 KVA

13 units Current Transformer

2 units Transtormer 37.5 KVA

6 units Kilowatt Hour Meter

5 units Variable Frequency Drive

6 units Submersible Pump

3 units Pressure Controller

2 units Soft Starter

4 units Electromagnetic Flowmeter 4"
2 units Electromagnetic Flowmeter 6"
6 units Submersible Motor

5 units Generating Set

6 units Chlorinator (Metering Pump)
1 unit Hydrotest Electric Pump

1 unit Centrifugal Pump 6HP coupled w/ Gasoline Engine

Reviewed By:,

U
AdNA ﬁ AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C



ANNEX M

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quinno St Brgy. 5, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

2016 SUMMARY OF BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS

Particulars Jan-2016 Feb-2016 Mar-2016 May-2016 Jun-2016 | Jul-2016 | Aug-2016 Sep-2016 Dct-2016 Nov-2016 Dec-2016
e ———— — -
1. Mimimum Required Samples per month 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

Number of Samples Examined for the Month 9 7 10 10 10 7 10 9 10 10 9 10
| Meet requirements of PNSDW Yes Yes Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
2. Total Coliform

MTFT - No. of Samples with Total Coliform

Values<1 1 MPN/100ml 9 | 7 10 10 1 10 7 10 9 10 10 9 10

Meet Standard Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
3. Fecal Coliform

MTFT - No. of Samples wath Total Fecal

Coliform Values<l 1 MPN/100m| 9 7 10 10 10 7 10 9 10 10 9 | 10

Meet Standard Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
4. Heterotrophic Plate Count (HPC) -

Number of HPC test conducted 9 7 10 10 10 7

Number of samples showing HPC

values<500CFU/ml 9 7 10 10 10 7

Meet PC Standard Results Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

m
OVERALL EVALUATION Passed Passed Passed Passed Passed Passed




ANNEX A

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRCT

FUNCTIONAL CHART

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The policy making body of the Water District. Formulates
and approves plans and policies for the welfare of the
Water District

General Manager C

Implements the plans & policies set by the Board of
Directors. Responsible for overall operations of the
Water District. Has the appointing power over all

personnel.

; '[ RS oot |—‘ B R I ——I— :
Administrative and General Services Division Finance and Commercial Division Engineering, Construction, Production and Water Quality Division
Responsible for the administrative management of the Responsible for the active customer service and Responsible for the overall management of the water system, from production

District. Creates programs for development and welfare of management of the consumers’ account. Responsible | to distribution and maintenance. In-charge of the implementation &
the Districts’ employees. Responsible for the recruitment for the billing & collection of water sales; recording & | construction of new water system projects.
and training of qualified personnel for the District. Ensures ‘ posting of payments & public information. Acts
proper maintenance and use of the District’s buildings, | promptly & satisfactorily on customer complaints &
facilities, equipments & vehicles. ' l queries. I




ANNEX B

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRCT

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND STAFFING PATTERN (OSSP)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ABRAHAM ). DE DIOS, IR,
General Manager C

JOAN SHARON G. DEMEGILLO
Clerk Processor i)

_I

. I " i s

Administrativa snd General Services Division Finance and Cammerclal Division

Engineering, Construction, Production and Water Quality Division
Alina B. Agraviador VACANT VACANT
Division Manager C Division Manager C Divislon Manager C
VACANT LINO CORNELIO CECILIO T. BASCUG CYRINE N. FAMA DANILO C. BAUYA SR. DANILO N. ESPERA
Administrative Services Officer A Senior Corporate Accountant A Customer Service Officer B Water Utilities Dev. Officer A Water Utilitiea Dev. Officer A
VICTOR J. SOTELO ERNESTO P. PANISALES JR. LEONIE ANN P. BUTALON HAYDEE E. ELCHICO I' '
il s Water Resourte Faciiities Operator 8 Labaratory Techniclan C
MARCHELLI J. CAVILE VACANT NORBERTO L. CALINSAG JR. JOSE EDSEL J. MOYANI JONATHAN J. SALAR VACANT
Clerk Processor B Auto Mechanic 8 Cashier C Customer Service Assistant C Water Reources Jacilities Operator B Laboratory Technician C

JOEL B, TANG SR.
Water Mamleners o Man A

o

l BENITO A MOLDES

[FRssSnsees | l RODRIGO S. BATO SR.
ELVIN I. MONTES VACANT MARLYN M, BUTALON MAY B. MOLATO Watar Assoorces §stihties Opertos B
Driver Utiiity Worker A Accounting Processor A Customer Service Assistant C

[ NEIL E. OLVIDO

RENATO D. GARCES
Waler Maintanancs Man A

ROONLY F. ACUYONG
Waler Maintenance Man B

R i

VACANT =
Customer Service Asslstant D |- HERMAN L. REGALADO FDGAR B, CALOERON
S — Water Mainteniarnae Man b

Water Revourcey | acilituey Operator f

RENATO M. ORCASITAS

Customer Service Assistant D

S i

LEONARDO M. PREGUA, IR.

Water Resources | acibtias Operaton B

Watley Manlenance Man B

e

Water Maintrnand e NMan R

srcimepiny
VACANT = _I‘ =R

Customer Seryice Assistant D DIOSODADO B SILAO IR EAIMER M DARCIUIO
Water W pnaipnaiw s Mg P

s 3 l Water Maintensive NMan il
JOMN FH.!"AH[I‘: % DIAZ COGH LU M VALIENOANO
Waler Maintenance Man ) Watet Maritsnare o Man




ANNEX C

Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Plantilla of Personnel

as of December 31, 2016

(2) Bureau/Agency/Subsidiary:

Area Name of Incumbents
- E Date of Date of I
Item - T o v v AMiddle Original LﬂSt. T
No. Position Title s lol®le Last Name First Name Naiie Appointment| Promotion U
= / .
rlelelL (mm/ddAyy)| (mm/dd/yy) | (mm/ddyy) S
, (3) 4) (8) 1 (9) |(10)|(11) (12) (13) (14) (18)

Office of the General Manager

VOWD- 2013001 [General Manager [25] PSTZ280] PSIZZ0] T[ 6| [ K[deDios [Abrahamdr__ [lover | TI08/83 | O701/I3 | OT087T5 [CO
VCWD-2013-002| Clerk Processor B [ 16053 | 171430 [ [ 6| | A [Demegllo |JoanSharon __|Gulmanico | TI/08/67 | OW/TG/89 | 00TRT | P |

Administrative and General Services Division

— VCWD-2013-009|Dniver
VCWD-2013-010]Utility Worker A

Finance and Commercial Division

VCWD-20T3-01T[Division Manager S 33T 116 [R[(Vacann |- T T T
[ VOWD-2013-013[Sewior Corporate Accountant S| 401424 | 405977 7| 6| | A [Bascug |Lino ComelioCecilio [Trunfo | 09/16763 | 0370903 | 03BV [ P
VCWD2013-013  Semor Corporate Accountant C G| SALOOT| SHEED| TS T | A [urdlon L eonte A Palmera | 032101 | 09Oy | [ P

VCOWD-2013-014]Customer Senvice cer B

VOCWD-2013-015|Cashuer C
~VCWD-2013-016]{Computer Operator

VCOWD-2013-017]Accounting Processor A

VWD 013078 |Custormer Service A T T T o700 [ 8 |6 | T [Moyam mm—mwmmn
VW D0 13-015[Customer Service Assisuan S| TS9416| 197400 [ B[ 6 | T Moo |May —[Belom S| TouTRT
VCWD-3013-030[Customer Service Assistant T : T[Vicann -

VCWD-2013-003[Division Manager C - SIT 86 Agraviador |Alina
dmenistrative Senvices cer A [ | 6 Al(Vacant
VCOWD-2013-005[Administrative Senices Assistant A 250440 2 [ © A [Sotelo Ictor
VCWD-2013-000| Property Assistant B 83,040 6 A rmesto Jr. Postrado | OI72Z78 | 09%01/06 | 0X1e/09 | P
| VCWD-2013-007|Clerk Processor B 160,536 [ 1 avile Marchelll ' over - 03/03/85 | OZ/10 | 10l/le | C
VCWD-2013-008[ Auto Mechanic B - 6 acant) N ' R
LiKs

A
A [MontesTEWm gnacio | 05115773 | T0003/0% | 05173 | P
Al(Vacant

VOWD-2013-021|{Customer Senvice Assistant D n 165,108 kX | T |Orcasitas  [Renato Montecastro | 05733/ /28/02 | 030l
| VCWD-2013-022|Customer senice Assistant D 00,3 Jﬁ 1 ]Joe] | T[(Vacant)

'Engineering, Construction, Production and Water Quallt}' Division - -




ANNEX C

VOWD- 201302 Thvision Nanager

[ ]

auya
Apera
pArce
ang

VOWD- 203024\ Water Tnilities Development Ollicet A
et

VOWD - 2013025 Water TTiTittes Dievelopment OMicer A

VIO 200 1.0 W Aintcnance Man

VOWD 70T 076 Water Kamntcnance Man

JOWD 20T V-0 aharatory Techmaan €
JOWD- 2003070 r,n]:a-nmtnr;mmmn

VOWT- 20135000 Water Resources Facilitics Iperutor

R Ll

rrioia

JOWD-20T3.03TIWarer Pesources Tacilities Operntor

b
o

Y JJ.HTLHU Hftl—ﬁl:‘mllf{{':ﬁ ‘ncinhicy Jpr:mtnr

VOWT- 207307 Water Fewources Facilitics (perator 19

VOWD-2013-034Water Hesources Tacilities Operator

T
L %
-

fepia

L™
L
T
s

WHh- 2010085 Water Maintenance Man .aldcron

22018080 Water Maimmtenance Man 0 530,
ND-2003-087Water Mammerance Man mm Cuyony
W07 3-0in|Water Mamntenance Kan m alenciano

I2- 200 4039 Water Muwintenance Man 1

L
e

CRalaAarn
)- 201 1040 Water Maintenance Nan

)- 201 3041 [Water Maintenance Man
waler Maintenance Man B

g ) ] <] <] «

147

Sl

M
-

S

-
- -

(19) Toaal Humber of Position llems: 42

I certify Lo the correctness of the entries and that above Positiom items are duly spproved ond suthonized bry the agency and in
compliance Lo existing rules and regulatons. | further corufly that employces whose names apppears above are the incumbents
of the position. 2

ALFA D AGEAVIADOR
Adm Div Manager C Datc

Vacant)

Vacant)
Y A ¢Cant)

Jamlor 51 AL ETON

Januo il
cnalo

oek Sr awjue

JUuimsing
onathnan

ATLLITA)
WNIOVI2

Wl 10/t 3 i 7
INTAY RN BT

b
-_—
e

yirityia’)

3A0 ) s
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S

YR FI R
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ey Fortusa | TUTI00 | GTGI745 | 01759 [ P
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ANNEX D

1.

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quirino Street, Brgy. 5, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

2016 SUMMARY OF POLICY SETTING RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION NO. 28 -5, 2016 (July 25, 2016)

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE MANAGEMENT TO REFRESH THE
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT (VCWD) EMPLOYEES WITH THE
RULES ON OFFICIAL GOVERNMENT WORKING HOURS AND OFFICE
ATTENDANCE

RESOLUTION NO. 37 —s. 2016 (August 30, 2016)

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE MANAGEMENT TO FORMULATE
POLICY FOR THE PROPER DISPOSAL OF THE WASTE MATERIALS

RESOLUTION NO. 57 -s, 2016 (November 7, 2016)

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE POLICY OF REMOVING FROM THE
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT MASTER LIST OF WATER
CONSUMERS, DISCONNECTED WATER CONNECTIONS OF MORE
THAN TWO (2) YEARS



ANNEX E

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICTY

Quirino St. Bray. §, Victorias City, Negros Occidental

LIST OF REPORTS PREPARED REGULARLY

Finance & Administrative Division

1.) Monthly Financial Statements

2.) Monthly Data Sheet

3.) Check Disbursement Record

4.) Report of Collections & Deposits

5.) Monthly Operations Report

6.) Report of Supplies and Materials Issued
7.) Materials and Supplies Issues Journal

8.) Cash Receipts and Deposits Record

9.) Bank Reconciliation

10.) Check Disbursement Journal

11.) Budget Appropnation

12.) Annual Procurement Plan

13.) Cash Receipts & Deposits Journal

14.) Summary of Billings

15.) Summary of Billing Adjustments Memos
16.) General Journal

17.) Tnal Balance

18.) Reports on Salaries & Allowances Received
19.) Report of unliquidated cash advances
20.) Extraordinary & Miscellaneous expenses
21.) Schedule of property, plant & equipment

Commercial Division

1.) Accounts Renewable Summary

2.) Aging of Account

3.) Billing Adjustment Memo

4.) Daily Billing Report

5.) Daily Billing Summary

6.) Monthly Billing Summary

7.) Daily Collection Report

8.) Daily Collection Summary

9.) Monthly Collection Summary

10.) Final Billing

11.) Monthly Senior Citizen Discount Report
12.) Deferred Credit

13.) Daily Penalty Report

14.) Daily Penalty Summary

15.) Service Closure

16.) Active Service Connection Report
17.) Disconnection Order

Engineering Division

1.) Monthly Production Report
2.) Monthly Chlorine Residual



ANNEX F
. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2016
2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash on Hand P71,654.71
Cash - Collecting Officers 60,0587
Petty Cash Fund 5,000.00
Cash in Bank - Local Currency 24.702.705,50
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account 24,505,701.37
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account 197.004.13
Receivables 58 2},‘_5}_2_}?
Accounts Receivable, net 5,732 54337
Accounts Receivable 5,909 434.53
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 177,295 16
Due from NGAs 12.256.80
Due from GOCCs 10,031 00
Due from LGUs 35,457 50
Other Receivables 38,263.70
Inventonies 856,885.16
Office Supplies Inventory 127.675.98
Construction Materials Inventory 729,209.18
Prepayments

Prepaid Rent 20,000.00

Other Current Assets
Guaranty Deposits 262,134 45
Total Current Assets 31,741,996.19

Non-Current Assets

Sinking Fund 1,737,252.68
Property, Plant and Equipment

Land 65997076
Electrification, Power and Energy Structures, net 1,283,742 69
Electrification, Power and Energy Structures 4472 453 80
Accumulated Depreciation - Electrification, Power and Encrgy Structures 3,188,711.11
Office Buildings, net 558,801 .91
Office Buildings 1,684,519 24
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Buildings 1,125,717.33
Office Equipment, net 257,878 01
Office Equipment 969,144 .46
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment 711,266.45
Furniture and Fixtures, net 121,127.70
Furmiture and Fixtures 360,153 38
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures 239,025.68

[T Equipment and Software, net 508,939.02
IT Equipment and Software 1,248,763.39
Accumulated Depreciation - [T Equipment & Sftw. 739,824 .37
Communication Equipment, net 43.102.16
Communication Equipment 284,647 .43




2016
. )
Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment 241,545.27
Other Machinery and Equipment, net 97,219.61
Other Machinery and Equipment gg;;:g;g
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment 377,747,
Motor Vchicles, net 5I6.395.?7
Motor Vehicles gg;;gg?‘i
Accumulated Depreciation — Motor Vehicles DAL il
9,296,168.85

Other Property, Plant and Equipment, net
Other Property, Plant and Equipment Zg‘gf‘z“;gg?
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment 20,182,27>.

Construction 1n Progress - Agency Assets 8,539,436.95
Other Assets 48,014.02
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 21,930,797.05
Total Assets P55,410.045,92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Payable Accounts
Accounts Payable P744,750.00
Inter-Agency Payables 334,376.87
Due to GSIS 164,892.67
Due to BIR 169,484.20
Other Liability Accounts 1,]02,21 1.35
Guaranty Deposits Payable 281,360.95
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable 82,644.40
Loans Payable - Domestic (Current Portion) 738,206.00
Total Current Liabilities 2,181,338.22
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans Payable - Domestic (Non-Current Portion) 15,149,250.83
Total Liabilities 17,330,589.05
Deferred Credits
Other Deferred Credits 37.731.48
Equity
Retained Earnings 58,041,725.39
Total Liabilities and Equity P55,410,045,92
Reviewed By: ‘
| ﬁ‘a; "
. BUTALON ALINAB. AGRAVIADOR

Sr. ccountant C Division Manager C



2. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCY

Republie of the Philippines
VICTORIAN CLTY WATER DISTRICT
Stitewment of Vinanclal Performance
Far the Yenr Ended December 31, 2016

Income
Other Service Income
Income from Waterworks System
Other Business Ingonme
Fines and Pennltion « Dusinesn lncome
Interest Income

Miscellancous lncome
sross Income

Less: Expenses

Personnl Services
Salurics und Waopes  Repule
Salaries and Wapes - Civnl
Salaries and Wapes « Contractunl
Personnel Economie Reltef Allowance (PERA)
Additional Compensation (ADCOM)
Representation Allowanco (RA)
Transportation Allowanee (TA)
Clothing/Uniform Allowange
Productivity Incentive Allowance
Other Bonuses and Allowances
Honorana
Longevity Pay
Overtime and Night Pay
Cash Gift
Year End Bonus
Life and Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-IBIG Contributions
PHILHEALTH Contributions
ECC Contnbutions
Retirement Benefits - Civalinn
Terminal Leave Benelits
Provident Fund Benefits

Other Personnel Benefits
Total Personal Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expensces - Local
Training Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Gasoline, Oil and Lubricants Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Postage and Deliveries
Telephone Expenses - Landline
Telephone Expenses - Mobile
Internet Expenses
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses
Membership Dues and Contribution to Organizations
Advertising Expenses
Printing and Binding Expenses
Rent Expenses
Representation Expenses
Transportation and Delivery Expenses

2016

P 571,979.84

40,033,068.55
37,860.00
1,652,060.60
45,003.30
256,800.76

42,596,773.05

6,982,793.73
341,139.00
1,040,343.25
180,375.00
541,125.00
222,000.00
120,000.00
145,000.00
58,000.00
899,500.00
374,960.00
25,000.00
293,134.25
150,500.00
1,205,040.00
1,827,515.10
148,144.08
82,675.00
36,130.09

296,860.60
420,161.19
526,631.68

15,917,027.97

178,625.57
942,194.09
239,203.83
1,082,955.14
408,227.62
6,322,039.72
1,805.00
25,838.90
90,609.48
28,332.57
18,600.00
14,850.00
177,930.50
980.00
156,000.00
327,692.85
454.76



Subscnption Expenses
Rewards and Other Claims
Legal Services

Auditing Services

Secunty Services

Repairs and Maintenance - Electrification, Power and Energy Structures
Repairs and Maintenance - Office Buildings

Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipment

Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and Fixtures

Repairs and Mantenance - IT Equipment and Software
Repairs and Maintenance - Communication Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Motor Vehicles

Repairs and Maintenance - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Donations

Miscellaneous Expenses

Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expenses

Depreciation - Electrification, Power and Energy Structures
Depreciation - Office Buildings

Depreciation - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment

Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machinenes and Equipment
Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

2016
9,335.00
1.760.00

20,768.79

101,745.50

289.800.00

156,281.14
13,944.76
15,700.00

3,200.00
39,870.00

894.76
223,834.75

551,775.66
5.000.00
66,257.21
853,162.76
1,650.00
62,176.13
(3,210.66)
186,643.44
79,704 .84
32,579.09
17.676.24
66.938.40
4.543.98
14.586.81
136,246.56

Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment 1,678.557.61

Total MOOE 14,647,762.80
Financial Expense
Bank Charges -
Interest Expenses 398,436.00
Total Financial Expenses 398.436.00
Total Expenses 30,963,226.77
Net Income P11,633,546.28

Reviewgd By: m/
@W% \V
ALINA Bl AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C




3. COMPOSITION OF CASH AND CASH IN BANK

Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

COMPOSITION OF CASH AND CASH IN BANK
As of December 31, 2016

Breakdown of Cash and Cash in Bank at the end of the period:

Cash - Collecting Officers 66,658.71
Petty Cash Fund 5,000.00
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account 20.150,913.39
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account 197,064.13
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, (VWD & LWUA joint current acct.) 4,354,787.98

H

24.774,424.21

A ——— e ———
S ——

 BUTALON ALImGRAWADOR

e(A¢gcountant C Division Manager C




4. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2016

Balances - January 1, 2016 24,595,999.63
Prior penod adjustments:

Refund of overpayment of PEI in year 2013 7,000.00

Refund of Profund Contribution for year 2013-2015 1,805,179.48
Net Income for the year 11.633,546.28
Balances — December 31, 2016 38.041,725.39

——

Reviewed By: :

Prepar :
| . BUTALON Alem_ AGRAVIADOR

ountant C Division Manager C




S STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

2016
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Collection of Receivables P41,813.842 11
Collection of Other Service Income 1,083,010.00
Collection of Miscellaneous Income 336,271.00
Receipt of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds 137,912 98
Receipt of Guaranty/Meter Deposits 10,000 00
Receipt of interests from deposits 40,943 03
Refund of Excess Payments 1,906,335.52
Total Cash Inflows P45,328,314 64
Cash Outflows:
Payment of Operating Expenses 14,696,105 07
Refund of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds 55,268 58
Salaries and wages 4,311,847 96
Remuttance of taxes withheld to BIR 1,167,733 05
Renmuttance of amount due GSIS, PAG-IBIG & Philhealth 5,650,214 72
Purchase of supplies and matenals 221347904
Payment of taxes, duties and fines 916,988 91
Payment of terminal leave 296,860.60
Total Cash Qutflows 29,308,497 93
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities 16,019,816.71
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows:
Purchase/construction of
Electnfication, Power and Energy Structures 229,556 22
Office Equipment, IT Equipment & Software, Fumniture & Fixtures 417,787 83
Other Machinery and Equipment 42,246 68
Other Property, Plant & Equipment __2,440,598.31
Total Cash Outflows 3.130,189.04
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities (3,130,189.04)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Cash Inflows:
Proceeds from Borrowings -
Cash Outflows:
Cash payment of interest on loans (398,436.00)
Payments of domestic loans (683,640.00)
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities (1,082,076 00)
Cash Provided (used) by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities 11,807,551.67
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning __PI 2,95‘5.372-54_
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending P24,774.424 2]
Reviewed By: '
jP. BUTALON ALI{{Z%]AGRAVIADDR
2 Accountant C Division Manager C
Breakdown of Cash and cask equivalents at the end of the period:
Cash - Collecting Officers 66,638.71
Petty Cash Fund 5.000.00
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account 20.150,913.39
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account 197.064.13
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, (VWD & LWUA joint current acct.) 4,354.787.98

24,774,424 21



6 TRIAL BALANCE

Republic of the Philipplnes
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2016

_Pre-C Tosing Trial Bal.

ACCOUNT NAME “
Cash - Collecting Officers —
Petty Cash Fund _
Ca.sh in Bank - Local Currency, Current Mcmmt _
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account : _
_Accounts Receivable —
Duc from NGAs [ 1225680 00
Duc from GOCCs —
Due from LGUs - 545750
Other Receivables _ 38.263 70 _
Office Supplies Inventory 127,675 Y8 —
Construction Materials Inventory ) 72920018 |
Prepaid Rent 20,000 00 _
Guaranty Deposits . . 26213445 | |
Sinking Fund 1,737,252 68
Land o 659.970 76 =
Electnfication, Power and Energy Structurcs 4,472,453 80 =
Office Building 1.684.519 24
Officc Equipment 969,144 46 —
Fumniture and Fixtures 160.15338] 200
IT Equipment and Software | 124876339 |
Communication Equipment _ | 28404743 —
Other Machinery and Equipment _ 497,149 14
Motor Vehicles 3.254.077 11
Other Property, Plant and Equipment | 29,478,444 66
Construction in Progress - Agency Assets 8,539,436 95
Other Assets _ | 48,014 02
Ailnu.ance fur Doubtful Accounts 177.295 16
Accumulated Depreciation - Electnification, Power and Encrgy Structures | 3,188 71111
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Buildings 1.125.717.33
Accumulated Depreciation - Otlice Equipment 711,266 45
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures 239,025 68
Accumulated Depreciation - IT Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles _ 2,737,681.74
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment . 20,182,275 81
Accounts Payable 744,750 00
Due to BIR e _ 169,484 20
Due to GSIS _ - 164,892 67
Guaranty Deposits Payable ] l - 281,360 95
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable _ . _ 82.644 40
Loans Payable - Domestic _ 15,887,456 83
Other Deferred Credits
Retained Eamings ]
Other Service Income | 57197984

Income from Waterworks System

40,033,068 .55

Other Business Income 37.860.00
le?.i and Penalties - Business Income 1.652.060 60

Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Prior Years' Adjustments
Salanes and Wages — Regular
Salanes and Wages - Casual

15.003.30
256,800 76
_1.812.179.48

6,982,793 73

4113900)

Salanes and Wages - Contractual 104034325
180,375 .00

Additional Compensation (ADCOM) 541,125.00 | -

Representation Allowance !RA! _ 222.000.00

Transportation Allowance (TA)

120,000.00 |




ACCOUNT NAME

Clothing/Uniform Allowance
I'roductivity Incentive Allowance
(Other Bonuses and Allowances
onorana

Pre-Closin

1 A4S (0 1)
K 000 ()

B9, S(H) 1H)

} 744,060 OO

Trial Bal.

Longevity I'a
Overtime and f*_iig_ht Pay
Cash Gifl

) (
b 'ﬁ.‘{_}fm M)

291,134 28
| 500 S(H) (H)

Year End Bonus

|.ife and Retirement Insurance Contributions
PAG-1B1G Contnbutions

PHILHEALTH Contnbutions

1,205,040 00

FCC Contributions
‘Terminal Leave Benefits

Provident Fund Benefits

Other Personnel Benefits

Travelhinu ]'.tpcnscﬁ - Local

1,427,515 10
148 144 0H
K2 675 (X

16,130 09
296 800 60
420 161 |9

’12!’1*.!": 1] OK
178625 57

Training Expenses

942,194 09

Office ‘auuﬂm Ftpcnsm

Medical, Dental and Lnboralnr@gplms Expenses

Gasoline, (hl and Lubncants Expenses

llectncity Expenses

210201 K3

|, 082 955 14

408,227 62
6,122,039 72 |

Postage and Delivenes 1.805 00
Telephone Expenses - Landline _ 25 BIK 9
Telephone Expenses - Mobile . 90,609 48
Internet [ xpenses 28 332 57
Cable, Satcllite. Telegraph and Radio Expenses I8 600 (1)

Membership Dues and C ontnbution to Gggamzatmns
Advertising Expenses

Printing and Binding Expms::s

e %

14 K50 00

177.930 50

OK() (M)

Rent Expenses
Representation Expenses

e —————— T

=

1 56 000 00

Transportation and Delivery Expenses

Subscnption Expenses

327.692 83
454 76
9315 00

Rewards and Other Claims

1,760 00

l.eual Services
AudinnE Services
Secunty Services

20 768 79

Repairs and Maintenance - Electr , Power and Energy Structures

Repairs and Maintenance - Office Buildings

101,745 50
289 800 00

156,281 14

13,944 76

Repairs and Maintenance - Office Equipment

Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and Fixtures

Repairs and Maintenance - IT Equipment and Software

Repairs and Maintenance - Other Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Motor Vehicles _
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Donations

]

15,700 00

3,200 00
39,870 00

894 76

223 834 75

551,775 60

5 (000 00

66,257 21

-[:FFT 162 76

PORTRPRaee
Miscellaneous Expenses
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums _
In:y_mnce Expenses

Bad Debts Ex penses
[]cﬂrcciuliuu - Electnfication, Power and Encrgy Structures

Depreciation - Office Buildings

1.650 00

02,176 15

1,210 66

Depreciation - Office Equipment

186,013 44

79,704 84
32,579 (09

Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment
Depteciation - Communication Equipment

e
S
——r— N

1 7.676 24

(6O D1R A0

Depreciation - Other Machineries and Eguigmcnt

4,541 08
14,580 81

De nxlatmn Mmur Vehicles

Depreciation - Other F Property, Plant and Equipment

136,240 S0

678,557 61 '

Interest Expenses

116,119,755 80

JOR 436 00

116,119,755 8O



Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DIS

STRICT

POST-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

NAME

ACCOUNT

Cash - Collecting Ofticers
Petty “ash Fund

Cash in Bank - 1. ocal Cul tency, Current Account

Cash in Bank - l ocal Currency, Savings Account
Accounts Receivable
Due Trom NGAs
Due hom GOCCa

e e e e e e W il

Due hom LG s

T e B e ey R M

Post Closing Trial Bal.
DR. CR.
66,658 71
5,000 00
24,505,701 37
197,064 13

5,909,838 53 —
1225680

10,031 00
35,457 50

Other Receivables _
Oflice Supplies Inventory

Constniction Materials [nvento
Prepmd Rent

38,263 70
127,675 98
729,209 18

20,000 00

Guaranty Deposlits

Sinking Fund

202,134 45 |
1,737.252 68
659970 76

Elecinlication, l'mn.cr and I ncrg}' Strnuctures

4,472,453 80

Ollice Buildings

1,684,519 24

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software
Communication Equipment
Other Machinery and Equipment

969,144 46
360,153 38
1,248,763 39
284,647 43

Motor Vehicles
Other Property, Plant and I'quipment

Construction .'.'JL [’rﬂ_gll:ﬂ - Agrncx Asscls

497,149 14
3,254,077 11

20,478,444 66
8.539.436 95

Other s\ﬂm

48,014 02

Allowance tor Doubtful Accounts

177.295 16

Accumulated Depreciation - Electnfication, Power and Energy Structures
Accumulated I)cplcuannn - OMMice Huﬂdin&&

Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment

3,188,711 11
1,125,717 33
711,266 45

Accumulnted Ih'pu‘cmlmn - Furniture and Fixtures
Accumulated Depreciation - 1T Equipment

239,025 68

Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Accumulated Ucpn:ciutinn-{]lhcr_l‘rn erty, Plant and Equipment
Accounts l’u:.-nhlc

20,182 275 81
744,750 00

lluc to BIR
Due to (iHIE

Guaranty Deposits Payable
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable

169,484 20
164,892 67
281,360 95

82,644 40

Loans Fa}'ahlc - Domestic

15,887,456 83

Other Deferred Credits
Retained Earmnings

7390824 37

241.545.27
| 39992953
37.731 48

38.041.,725 39

2,737,681 74
85,153,318.37 | 85,153,318 37




1 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (2015-2016)

Republic of the Philippines

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Statement of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash on Hand
Cash - Collecting Officers
Petty Cash Fund
Cash in Bank - Local Currency

Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account
Casliin Bank - Local Currency, Savings Account

Receivables
Accounts Receivable, net
Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Due lrom NGAs

Due from GOCCs
Due from LGUSs

{(Hher Recervables

Inventornics

Oflice Supplies Inventory
Construction Matenals Inventory
Prepayments
Prepaid Rent
Other Current Assets
Guaranty Deposits

Total Current Assets
Non-Current Asscts
Sinking Fund
Property, Plant and Equipment
l.and

Electrification, Power and Energy Structures, net
Electrification, Power and Energy Structures
Accumulated Depreciation - Flectnfication, Power and Energy Structures

Office Buildings, net
Office Buildings
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Buildings

Office Equipment, net
Office Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures, net
Furniture and Fixtures
Accumulated Depreciation - Fumiture and Fixtures

IT Equipment and Software, net
IT Equipment and Software
Accumulated Depreciation - IT Equipment & Sftw.

Communication Equipment, net
Commumcation Equipment
Accumulsted Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Other Machinery and Equipment, net
Other Machinery and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment

Motor Vehicles, net
Motur Velucles

2016

P71,658.71

66,658.71
5,000 00

24,702,765.50
24,505,701 37
197.064 13
5.828,552 37
5,732,543 37

5,909,838 53
177,295 16

12,256 80
10,031 00
35,457 50
38,263.70

856,885.16

127,675.98
729,209 18

20,000.00

262,134.45
31,741,996.19

1,737,252.68

659.970.76
1,283,742.69
4,472,453 80
3,188,711.11
558,801 91
1,684,519.24
1,125,717 33
257.878 01
969,144 46
711,266.45
121,127 70
360,153.38
239,025 68
508,939.02
1,248,763.39
739,824 37
43,102.16

284,647 43
241,545.27

97,219 61

497,149.14
399,929 53

316,395.37

018

P111,081.10

106,081.10
5,000 00
12,855,791 44
12,855,791 44
0.00
5.932,363.98
5,836,354 08

6,016,860.80
180,505.82

12,256.80
10,031 00

35.457 50
38,263 70

692,827 11

57,471.10
635,356.01

30,500 00

201,602.11
19.884,165.74

3,254,077.11

1,733,724.75

659,970.76
1,448,786 13
4,450,853.80
3,002,067 67
638.506.75
1,684,519.24
1,046,012 .49
152,635 .91
831,323 27
678.687.36
83,478 04
304,828 38
221,349 44
327,587.42
1,000,473 39
672.885.97
47,646 14

284,647 43
237,001.29

67,168 42
452,511 14
385,342 72
652,641 93

3,254,077 11

Increase/

(Decrease)

(P39,422 39)
P(39,422.39)
0.00
11,846,974 06
11,649,909 93

197.004.1)
(103,811 61)

(103,811 61)

—“:— — T

(107,022.27)
(3,210.606)

0.00
0.00
000
0.00

164,058 05

70,204.88
03,853 17

(10,500 00)

232 34
11,857,830.45

3,527.93

0.00
(165,043 44)
21,600 00
186,643 44
(79,704 84)

0.00
79,704 84
105,242 10
137,821 19
32,579.09
37,648 76
55,325 00
17.676 24

181,351 60
248,290 00
60,938 40
(4,543 98)
0.00
4,543 98
30,051.19
44,638 00
14,586 81
(136,246.56)
000




Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Oiher Property, Mant and Equipment, net

Other Propesty, Plant and EqQuipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
(Construction in Progress - Agency Assets
Othet Assets

Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Payable Accounts
Acvounts Payable

Inter- Agency Payables
Due to GSIS
Due to BIR
Other Liability Accounts
Guaranty Deposits Payable
Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds Payable
L cans Payable - Domestic (Current Portion)
Total Current Liabilities
Noon=Current Liabllities

| vans Pavable - Domestic (Non-Current Portion)
Total Liabilities

Deferred Credits
Mhet Deterred Credits

Equity
Retained Earnings

Total Liabilities and Equity

BUTALON
Atcountant C

2016
2,117,081 M
U200 16X LA

20 47K 444 00
20,182 2795 K|

8,910 416 94
AN 014 02

2 II'JJUI'T'I'T.HQ

P34,410.045,92

744,730 00

114376 87
|64 802 67
169,454 20
L102.211.38
281,360 98

82 044 40
738,206 00

2,181,118 22

15,149,250 B3
17,330,589.038

17,731 48

38,041,725 39
P55,410.045,92

Reviewsy] By 6&'
A4
ALINA If AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C

4013

260145 18

'Jlil 1 506 406
INOIT V14 60
N %0) 718 20

45768 ” H.'J

18,014 02

I8,216,864.77

£2.8)4.233.26

P621,578 66
243,429 19

- — gl

164 892 67

18,5360 52
271,360 95
271,360 95

000
000

1,116,168 RO

14,084,008 77

g ——

15,220,377.57

P S

24,595,999.63

S e o —

P39,834,755.26

Increase/

(Decrease)

116,246 56

B =

(217,427 61)
| 461 130 00
1,678,557 61

1,962 605 00

e e ——

000

3,713,932.28

P15,575.290.66

P123,171 34
90,947 68

90,947 68
830,850 40
10,000 00

82,644 40
738,206 00
1,044,969 42

1,065,242 06
2,110,211.48

19,353 42

13,445,725 76
P15.575,290,66




8 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFOMANCE (0142018)

Republic of the Phubippines
VICTORIASNS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statearent of Financial Performance
For the Y car Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

Incrense/
2016 2015 (Decrense)

Income
Other Service Income P 57197984 P 59385587 (21,870 01)

Income from Waterworks System 40.033.068.55 35393,121.82 4,039'M0 7}

Other Business Income 37.860.00 53,600 00 (15,740 00)
Fines and Penaltics - Business Income 1.652.060 .60 1,531,455.82 | 20,604 R
Interest Income 45.003 30 17,050.31 27.910 99
Miscellancous Income 256.800.76 13881743 117,981 1

Gross Income 350677305 3?'»’_27.91}?55 'l:”ﬁ”.“fj‘ iFmT
Less: Expenses

Personal Services

Salanes and Wages — Regular 6.982.793.73 6.910,575.58 72218 18
Salaries and Wages - Casual 341.139.00 138,050 68 203,088 {2
Salaries and Wages - Contractual 1.040.343 25 809,212.50  231,130.78
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance (PERA) 180.375.00 174,934 21 5440 79
Additional Compensation (ADCOM) 541.125 00 530,434 21 10,690 79
Representation Allowance (RA) 222,000 00 252,000.00 (30,000 00)
Transportation Allowance (TA) 120.000 00 252.000.00 (132.000.00)
Clothing/Umiform Allowance 145.000 00 145,000 00 .
Productivity Incentive Allowance 58,000 00 58,000 00 .
Other Bonuses and Allowances 839.£00 00 1,793,743 00 (894,243 00)
Honoraria 374.950 00 431,211.59 (50,251 39)
Longevity Pay 25.000.00 25.000 .00 .
Overtime and Night Pay 203134 25 203,736 .75 89,197 50
Cash Gift 150.500 00 148,625.00 1.875.00
Year End Bonus 1.205.040.00 612.539 35 592,500 6%
Life and Retirement Insurance Conmbutions 1.827.51510 848.141.50 979371 54
PAG-IBIG Contnbutions 148.144 08 141,357 94 6,786 14
PHILHEALTH Contnbutions 8267500 80.275 00 2,400 00
ECC Contnbutions 36.130.09 35,288 41 R41 08
Retirement Benefits - Civihan - 626460 00 (626,460 00)
Terminal Leave Benefits 296.860.60 1.205.160.73 (998,300 11)
Provident Fund Benefits 420.161.19 697.646 88 (277 48% 0o9)
Other Personnel Benefits £26.63] 68 461.089.76 65,541 9)
Total Personal Services 1391702797 16,670,483 15 (753,455 Iﬂ)
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses -
Traveling Expenses - Local 178.625.57 163.808.52 1481709
Training Expenses Q42 194 09 718.898.32 223,295 77
Office Supphies Expenses 333 203 83 168 284 04 70919 79
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses 1.082.955 14 225.042 95 857912 19
Gasoline, O1l and Lubncants Expenses 40822762 349794 61 8. 433 01
Electncity Expenses o.322.03072 7.600371.00 (1,278.1311 17)
Postage and Delivenies 1.805 (0 2.305.00 (S00.00)
Telcphone Expenses - Landline 25 838 90 24,677.23 1,161 07
Telephone Expenses - Mobile ) 609 48 32.660 .00 57,949 48
Internet Expenses 28332 57 17,567 93 10,704 64
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses 1R.600.00 21,150.00 (2,550.00)
Membership Dues and Contmbunon to Organuzanoes 14.850.00 26,694 .00 (11,844 00)
Advertising Expenses 177.830 50 102,750 00 75. 180 50
Printing and Binding Expenses OR(). 00 731,00 249 00
Rent Expenses 156,000.00 156,000.00 :
Representation Expenses 327,692 83 151,08428 176,008 5§



Transportation and Delivery 1lxponses
Subsanption b-xpensos

Rewards and Other (latims
Legal Services

Auditing Services

Secunty Services

Repairs and Maintenance < 1 lectinlicatin, Power amd Unergy Structuses
Repairs and Mantenunce - Ofhee Maildings

Repairs and Maintenance - Otlice Fouipment

Repairs and Maimntenance - Famiture and Fintures

Repairs and Mantenance < I Egquipment and Sottware
Reparrs and Maintenance - Communicalion Fquipment

Repaurs and Maimenance - Other Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Motor Vehicles

Repairs and Maintenunce - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Donations

Miscellaneous LExpenses

Taxes, Duties and Licenses

Fidelity Bond Premiums

Insurance Expenses

Bad Debts Expenses

Depreciation - Electrification, Power and Energy Structures

Depreciation - Office Buildings

Deprecianon - Office Equipment

Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures

Depreciation - IT Equipment

Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Depreciation - Other Machineries and Equipment

Depreciation - Motor Vehicles

Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Total MOOE

Financial Expense

Bank Charges
Interest Expenscs
Total Financial Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

" BUTALON
ccountant C

Increase/

2016 2015 (Decrense)
454 76 1.606.22 (1,151.46)
Q335 17.676.00 (8,341.00)
1.760.00 4,700.00 (2,940 00)
20,768 70 1,400.00 19,308 79
101,745 50 46,542.50 55.203.00
289,800 00 288.900.00 900.00
156.281 14 219,826.00  (63,544.80)
13.944 76 §7.39492  (43.,450.16)
15,700 .00 27.001.00  (11,301.00)
3,200 00 1,105.00 2,095.00
3087000 10,891.55 28.978.45
- 250.00 (250.00)
S04 76 3222800  (31.333.24)
223 834.75 167,854.25 55,980.50
$51.77566  1,152,079.54 (600,303 .88)
£.000 00 . 5,000.00
66,257 21 59.719.34 6.537.87
853.162 76 72401586  129,146.90
1.650.00 1,650.00 .
62.176.15 71.237.48 (9,061.33)
(3.210.66) 3216539  (35,376.05)
186,643 44 22423584  (37.592.40)
0,704 84 81.096.24 (1,391 40)
3257909 34.285.90 (1,706 81)
17.676.24 13.138.91 4,537.33
66,938 40 68,667.90 (1,729.50)
134398 5,860.44 (1,316 .46)
14,585 8] 9.515.00 5,071.81
136,246 56 17404644  (37.799.88)
1.678.55761  1.521,12088  157,436.73
1464776280 14.812.02957 _ (164.266.77)
- 250.00 (250.00)
398.436.00 448.956.00  (50,520.00)
398,436 00 449.206.00 _ (50.770.00)

Reviewgd By 1
Wwim4dV
ALINA Bl AGRAVIADOR
Dwiston Manager C

3095322077

531.951.718.72

(968.491.95)

11o33 53028 P 5.796.188.53 P5,837,35775
—_— — —————




9 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (2015-20106)
Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

Cash Flows from OQperating Activities
Cash Inflows:
Collection of Recevables
Collection of Other Service Income
Collection of Miscellaneous Income
Receipt of Performance/Bidderv/Bail Bonds
Receipt of Guaranty ' Meter Deposits
Recept of interests from deposits
Refund of Excess Payments
Total Cash Inflows
Cash Outflows:
Pavment of Operating Expenses
Refund of Performance/Bidders/Bail Bonds
Salanes and wages
Remittance of taxes withheld to BIR
Remittance of amount due GSIS, PAG-IBIG & Philhealth
Purchase of supplies and matenals
Payment of taxes, duties and fines
Payment of termunal leave
Total Cash Outflows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows:
Purchase/construction of
Electnification, Power and Energy Structures

Office Equipment, IT Equipment & Software, Fumiture & Fixtures

Other Machinery and Equipment
Other Property, Plant & Equipment
Total Cash Outfllows
Total Cash Provided (used) by Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Cash Inflows:
Proceeds from Borrowings
Cash Qutllows:
Cash payment of interest on loans
Payments of domestic loans
Total Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
Cash Provided (used) by Operating, Investing & Financing Activities
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning
Cash and Cash Eaquivalents - Ending

"BUTALON
countant C

Breakdown of Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:

Cash - Collecting Officery
ey Cash Fund
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account
Cash in Bank - Local Currency. Savings Account
Cash in Bank-Local Currency. (VWD & LWUA joint current acct )

2016 2018 ['u"m:

P41 B13 842 11 P35.858.95545 P5.954 886 66
1,083,010 00 1.091.230 00 (8.220 00)
336,271 00 233,044 80 103.226 20
137.912 98 : 137.912 98
10,000 00 . 10.000 00
40,943 03 13.015 36 27.027 67

1.906.335 52 83,825 71 1,822,509 81

P35.328314 ¢4 P37.280,071 32 8,048 243 30

14,696,105 07 21,486,901 21 (6,790,7% 14)
55.268 58 - 55,208 58
4311847 9% 3,737,114 39 574,733 57
1,167,733 05 1,282,437 74 (114,704 09)

5.650,214 72 3,517,607 07 2,132,607 65

221347904 1,337,989 49 875,489 55
916,988 91 781,291 lo 135,097 75
296,860 60 1,295,160 73 (998,300 13)

30.308.497 03 3343850179 (4,130,003 8o)
160198106 71 3.841.509 33 12.178.247 I8

229.556 22 ’ 229,550 22

417.787 83 54,583 93 363,203 90

12.246 68 . 42,246 68
2,440,598 3| 2,466,701 42 (26,103 11)
3.130.18004  2.3521,28535 608,003 6O

T (.130.18004)  (2.521.28533) (608,903 69)

- 8,222,818.65 (8,222,818 635)
(398,430 00) (448,956 00) 50,520.00
(683,640 00) (633,120.00) (50,520 00)

= (1.082.076 00) _ 7.140,74265 (8222818 65)

T 11.807.55167 84610683 3,340,524 84
P12,966,872 54 4.505.845 71 8,461,026 83

TP24.774.423421  PI1296687254  PIIB807T551 67

Reviewed By \)
ALIN f 9 AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C

66.658 71 106081 10 (39.422.39)
5000 00 5.000.00 »
20150913 39 7 748 340 79 12.402.572.60

197064 13 .
4 354 787 U8 5107 350 65

24.774.424 21 P12 96687254
e

197.064.13
(752.662.67)

P11.807551.67




10 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (2015-2016)

Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for 2015)

Increase/

2016 2015 (Decrease)
Balances - January 1, 2016 24,595,999.63  18,799,811.10 P5,796,188.53

Prior penod adjustments:
Refund of overpayment of PEI in year 2013 7,000.00 - 7,000.00
Refund of Profund Contribution for year 2013-2015 1,805,179.48 - 1,805,179.48
Net Income for the year 11,633,546.28 5,796,188.53 5,837,357.75
Balances —- December 31, 2016 38,041,725.39  24,595,999.63 P13,445,725.76
Reviewed By:

- du
. BUTALON ALINA 8. AGRAVIADOR
ccountant C Division Manager C




-
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11. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Republic of the Philippines
VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements
CY 2016

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Recognition of Income and accounting for Expenses
The District recognizes Income and Expenses on accrual basis.

b. Utility Plant in Service (UPIS) of the District are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. |
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated life of the assets less 10% residual

value.

C. The moving average method is used in costing the ending and issued items of inventories.

d. Provision for Bad Debts _
The District provides Allowance for Doubtful Accounts based on the 3% Accounts Receivable balance at the

end of the year.

Note 2.
Cash in Bank - Local Currency 2016 2015

P20,150,913.39
4,354,787.98
P24,505,701.37

P7,748,340.79
5,107.450.65
P12,855.791.44

Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account

Cash in Bank-Local Currency, (VWD & LWUA joint current acct.)
T OT A L (Acct.#111 - Cash in Bank - Local Currency)

Note 3.
Due from NGAs 2016 2015
Negros Occ. 1St District Engrg Office-RB (National Highway Km. 35+300)-DV#06-10-0529 P2,544.00 P2,544.00
Negros Occ. 1St District Engrg Office-RB (Bacolod North Road, Victorias City)-
DV#07-07-0404 6,270.00 6,270.00
Negros Occ. 1St District Engrg Office-Restoration Bond (Nat. Highway cor. Tirad
Pass St., Victoras City)-DV#10-01-0015 3.442.80 3,442.80
T OT A L (Acct.#136 - Due from NGAs) P12,256.80 P12,256.80
Note 4.
Due from GOCCs 2016 2015
Manapla Water Dsitrict (1 pc. UPVC pipe 6" - MSU Dec. 31, 2003 - SRS#929) P2,011.00 P2,011.00
Manapla Water Dsitrict (1 pc. Coupling 6" Column - SRS#416 dated July 31, 2006) 1,100.00 1,100.00
Manapla Water Dsitrict (1 pe. Coupling 6" Column - SRS#294 dated May 19, 2006) 1,100.00 1,100.00
Cadiz City Water District ( 300m P.E. Tubing 172 iso & 20 pcs. Adaptor 1/2 iso
(Brass) - RIS# 676) 5,820.00 5,820.00
TOT A L (Acct.#137 - Due from GOCCs) P10,031.00  P10,031.00
Note S.
Due from LGUs 2016 2015
City of Victorias-RB (DV#406 dated 07-24-07) Jover St. P2,000.00 P2,000.00
City of Victorias-RB (DV#09-07-0488 dated 07-06-09) Quezon St., Gonzaga St. & Casafiares S, 4,565.00 4,565.00
City of Victorias-RB (DV#09-11-0839 dated 11-17-09) Cor. Mc Arthur-Tirad Pass St, Cor. Mc
Arthur-Osorio St., Comer Mc Arthur-Montinola St. and along Roxas Avenue 6,180.00 6.180.00
City of Victorias-RB (DV#10-02-0144 dated 02-25-10) Tirad Pass St. & Da-an Banwa
going to Toreno Heights 4,599.00 4,599.00
City of Victorias-GB (DV#10-07-0455 dated 07-15-10) beside Roxas Ave., going to
Brgy. Hall of Brgy. 5 3,116.50 3,116.50
City of Victorias-GB (DV#10-09-0604 dated 09-07-10) corner road going Villa
Miranda and Purok Cubay 8,231.00 8,231.00




b

L

Crty of Victonas-GB (DV2 100720488 dated 0715100 Tirad Pase M & Dacan Nanwa

guing to Toreno Heights LA URRARLUL
City of Victonas-GB {DV2 12070382 dated 07-03- 1) Gawnzaga strvet eat o
Miraflores LR ALY URAARLL
TOT A L{At2137 - Due from L GUS) o I‘“I“" W MU
Note 6.
Other Receivables 20190 014
Susan Trade-Deposit for 1 oxygen tank (CV#O1S dated 01:11.99) MRETH L0000
VRESCO-Guarantee di.‘;\x'iit C it DIV ransloomer PNE O PV Lad darad b vt . ! '_;:“‘ LU _ \ '.1'”1' \ 1)
T OT A L(Acct 149 - Other Reveivables) - NR,"!ﬁ‘i Ml mﬂi?h'l.':'ﬂ
Note 7.
Prepaid Rent HUL 018
Victonias Milling Compamy, Ine (Daan Banwa Deepaell) PO000 120,000 00
Arlene G. Sta. Ana (Canetown Temporan Warchouse) 0 EUNTUIRLLE
TN 000 00 1"10, 500 00
M
Note 8. Schedule of Accounts Pavable
HUL 2013
Cordial Secunty Agency Ine. ULOOO ) 07000
V R E S C O (Electric Bill) JOU 4 e 0 60,008 60
TJK Pnnters and Sales IR
Homres System [nnovators, Incorporatad L0000 21000 00
MF Computer Solution 16,000 () .
Ang Design Studios, Incorponatad N
Fil Power Group and Marketing Corporation 68,000 0 -
Toul TR0 TR 6o
e e e . A g e Lt
Note 9. Schedule of Performance Bidders Bail Bonds Payable
MU TR
Gendiesel Philippines, Inc. Rodddo
Note 10. Laans Pavable - Domestic consists of the following;
Altle MUK
LWUA (Accr=3-703) PLATLOM O PO Y
LWUA (Acct=3-T035%) o080 T TINVIN T
LWUA (Acct.=<4-2542rD) SOV AT VIR0 T
LWUA (Acct#4-26644) 06710V 68 7ARU LIV O?
LWUA (Acct.=4-2664B) LA oN 1O Loy 0

Total TP e 8V ORI Y




ANNEX G

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Schedule of LWUA Loan Amortization Payments

Year 2016
Interest Principal Total OR Number OR Date
4-282R1, | 19,879 00 39,083 00 58,962 00 15-Jan-2016]
2 19,615 00 19,327 00 $8,062 00 16007 22-Feb-2016
3 19,389 00 19,573 00 $8.962 00 16538 16-Mar-2016
4 19,142 00 39,820 00 $8.962 00 17270 1S-Apr-2016
5 18,8973 00 40,069 00 58,962 00 18012 19-May-2016
6 18.643 00 40,319 00 58.962 00 18672 17-Jun-2016
7 18,391 00 40.571 00 §8.962 00 19300 12-Jul-2016
] 18,137 00 40,825 00 58,962 00 20174 17-Aug-2016
9 17,882 00 41,080 00 58,962 00 20808 15-Sep-2016
10 17,625 00 41,337 00 58,962 00 21549 14-0¢t-2016
¥ 17.367 00 41,595 00 58.962 00 22184 11-Nov-2016
12 17.107 00 41 855 00 $8.962 00 23041 16-Dec-2016
222,090,00 485,454.00 707,544.00 J
| 5029 00 5.225 00 10,254 00 15160 15-Jan-2016
2 4,993 00 5,261 00 10,254 00 16007 22-Feb-2016
j 4.957 00 5,297 00 10,254 00 16538 16-Mar-2016
4 4.921 00 5,333 00 10,254 00 17270 15-Apr-2016
5 4,884 00 5,370 00 10,254 00 18012 19-May-2016
6 4,848 00 5.406 00 10,254 00 18672 17-Jun-2016)
7 4811 00 5.443 00 10,254 00 19300 12-Jul-2016
8 4.774 00 5.480 00 10,254 00 20174 17-Aug-2016
9 4.736 00 5,518 00 10,254 00 20808 15-Sep-2016
10 4.699.00 5,555 00 10,254 00 21549 14-Oct-2016
¥ 4.661 00 5,593 00 10,254 00 22184 11-Nov-2016
12 4.622 00 5,632 00 10,254 00 23041 16-Dec-2016
| 57,935.00 65.113.00 123,048.00
3-705 1 1027800 10,679 00 20,957 00 15160 15-Jan-2016}
2 10,205 00 10,752.00 20,957 00 16007 22-Feb-2016
3 10,132 00 10,825 00 20,957 00 16538 16-Mar-2016
4 10,058 00 10,899 00 20,957 00 17270 15-Apr-2016
5 9.983.00 10,974 00 20,957.00 18012 19-May-2016
6 9.908 00 11,049 00 20,957 00 18672 17-Jun-2016
7 9.833 00 11,124 00 20,957 00 19300 12-Jul-2016
8 9,757 00 11,200.00 20,957.00 20174 17-Aug-2016
9 9.680.00 11,277.00 20.957.00 ~ 20808 15-Sep-2016
10 9 603 00 11,354.00 20,957 00 21549 14-Oct-2016
1l 9.526 00 11,431.00 20,957 00 22184 11-Nov-2016
12 9,448.00 11,509.00 20,957.00 23041 16-Dec-2016|
118,411.00 133,073.00 251,484.00
Tota




ANNEX H

Quirino St. Brgy. 5, Victorias City, Negros Occidental

Water Rate Schedule as approved by the LWUA Board of Trustees on April 22, 2015 per Board

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

Resolution Nos. 11 and 11-A Sernies of 2015.

Effective September 1, 2015.

Classification

Size (Inches)

Meter

Residential/Government

Commercial/lndustrial

1/2

" 3/4

1
11/2
2

1/2

3/4
1
11/2
2

Minimum

Charge 11-20 cu.m. 21-30 cu.m. 31-40 cu.m. 41-up cu.m.

P 200.00 P
320.00
640.00

1,600.00

4,000.00

400.00
640.00
1,280.00
3,200.00
8,000.00

2240 P

22.40
22.40
22.40
22.40

44.80
44.80
44.80
44,80
44.80

2660 P

26.60
26.60
26.60
26.60

93.20
53.20
53.20
93.20
53.20

3220 P

32.20
32.20
32.20
32.20

64.40
64.40
64.40
64.40
64.40

37.80
37.80
37.80
37.80
37.80

75.60
75.60
75.60
75.60
75.60



ANNEX |

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quirino St Brey S, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

2016 WATER PRODUCTION AND CONSUMPTION

Production (cu.m.) x 1000

Present Sources 3,311,280
Additional Sources 0
NRW(%) 22%
Less: NRW Vol (w/o add'l source) 728,481 60
Total Effective Production (w/o additional source) 2,582,798 40
Population

Projected City Population 92,459

No. of Houscholds 18,491
Average consumption per Houschold 23 2ml
Supply Capacity

No. of Household that can be served by effective production 9,277

% of Projected Population 50.17%
Sustainable Additional Connection 3421

No. of Connections 5856
% of Projected Population 31.67%
Supply/Excess Deficit (cu.m.x1000) 79,367.2m’

Average Consumption 22.0m3



ANNEXJ

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quinino St. Brgy. 5, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

WD WATER SOURCES

PUMP STATIONS

Pump No. Location

Yap Quiiia Extension (Damas), Brgy. 5
Quirino St., Brgy. 5

Hda. Editha, Brgy. 21

Hda. Los Angeles, Brgy. 14
Kadalag-an Village, Brgy. 13

Daan Banwa, Brgy. 9

SN B W -



ANNEX K

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quinino St. Brgy. 5, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

SERVICE CONNECTION GROWTH

Jan-2016  Feb-2016 Mar-2016 Apr-2016 May-2016 Jun-2016 Jul-2016 Aug-2016 Sep-2016 Oct-2016 Nov-2016 Dec-2016 Total

At th Beginning 5,559 5,586 5,603 5,635 5,668 5,727 5,746 5,760 5,791 5,782 5,787 5,820 5.559
New Connections 25 22 22 22 32 26 32 38 15 15 24 29 302
Acuvation-Inactive - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Re-connections 27 31 29 36 50 18 23 26 18 27 28 25 338
Disconnections _ -25 -36 -19 -25 -23 -25 -41 -33 -42 -37 -19 -18 -343
TOTAL ACTIVE CONNECTIONS 5,586 5,603 5,635 5,668 5,727 5,746 5_?6:[} 5,791 5,782 5,787 5,820 5,856 5,856
Add Tolal Inactive 1.180 1,255 1,241 _1.208 1,194 1,020 1,035 1,108 1,061 1,064 1,059 1,040 1,040
6,921 6,766 6,795 6,899 6,843 6,851 6,879 6,896 6,896

TOTAL SERVICE CONNECTIONM 6,766 6,858 6,876 6,876
e e e e e



»
ANNEX L

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT

LIST OF MAJOR EQUIPMENTS
As of December 31, 2016
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
2 units Window type Carrier air-conditioner
1 unit Amano Time Recorder (AX-2000)
3 units Air Con. Condura 2 hp (2 units) & 1 hp WT
1 unit Sharp Full Digital Copier & AVR
1 unit HP F380 printers
1 unit A3 Colored printer ( HP 1280)
1 unit Xenon Pro-XM100 Mic
1 unit Acer X1161 DLP Projector (2400ANSI)
1 unit Air Conditioner 1-1/2hp (Condura)
2 units Split-type aircon (Adm.)
1 unit Split-type aircon (Comm.)
3 units Mono Laser Printer (for billing, cashier & teller)
1 unit Granding Biometric Q2
2 units Printer (for Admin. Division use)
1 unit LED TV 32 (Samsung)
2 units Monochrome printer (commercial division)
1 unit Printer Epson Workforce WF-7611
1 unit Aircon Panasonic Window 1.5 Hp- Gm's Office
1 unit LED TV (Samsung 32")- GM's Office
3 units Aircon Panasonic Window 2Hp CW-SCI185EPH (Admin., Board Room & Water Refilling)
2 units Printer (Epson L220) - Finance & OGM
1 set HP COMPAQ CQ42 - 263TU (Laptop)
20 units Desk Top Computer
1 unit Laptop: ASUS X452CP-VX042H
2 units Tablet 8" (Samsung T311)
1 unit Tablet (Samsung Tab S2 9.7)
1 set CCTV (16CH Turbo HD DVR)
2 units Two Way Radio (Icom IC-V8)
1 set FM Transceiver (Icom IC-V800 75watts)
1 unit Radio Handset (Icom IC-V-80) & 2 pcs. Battery pack IC V8 (BP-209)
1 unit Concrete cutter
1 unit Tampering Compactor
1 unit Electric Concrete Breaker (Model HM1400)
1 unit Diesel Generating Set, SKVA, 220V., 60Hz
1 unit Grass Cutter (Kawasaki)
1 unit Wielding Generator (300 amp. - 10KVA)
1 unit Toyota Tamaraw
1 unit Adventure - Mitsubishi
1 unit Susuki Minicab
1 unit Mitsubishi L-300 FB
1 unit [suzu EIf w/ boom
1 unit Mitsubishi L-300 PET
2 units Tricycle Kawasaki (Wind 125¢c)
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QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

12 units Transformer 25 KVA

13 units Current Transformer

2 units Transtormer 37.5 KVA

6 units Kilowatt Hour Meter

5 units Variable Frequency Drive

6 units Submersible Pump

3 units Pressure Controller

2 units Soft Starter

4 units Electromagnetic Flowmeter 4"
2 units Electromagnetic Flowmeter 6"
6 units Submersible Motor

5 units Generating Set

6 units Chlorinator (Metering Pump)
1 unit Hydrotest Electric Pump

1 unit Centrifugal Pump 6HP coupled w/ Gasoline Engine

Reviewed By:,

U
AdNA ﬁ AGRAVIADOR

Division Manager C



ANNEX M

VICTORIAS CITY WATER DISTRICT
Quinno St Brgy. 5, Victonas City, Negros Occidental

2016 SUMMARY OF BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS

Particulars Jan-2016 Feb-2016 Mar-2016 May-2016 Jun-2016 | Jul-2016 | Aug-2016 Sep-2016 Dct-2016 Nov-2016 Dec-2016
e ———— — -
1. Mimimum Required Samples per month 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

Number of Samples Examined for the Month 9 7 10 10 10 7 10 9 10 10 9 10
| Meet requirements of PNSDW Yes Yes Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
2. Total Coliform

MTFT - No. of Samples with Total Coliform

Values<1 1 MPN/100ml 9 | 7 10 10 1 10 7 10 9 10 10 9 10

Meet Standard Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
3. Fecal Coliform

MTFT - No. of Samples wath Total Fecal

Coliform Values<l 1 MPN/100m| 9 7 10 10 10 7 10 9 10 10 9 | 10

Meet Standard Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
4. Heterotrophic Plate Count (HPC) -

Number of HPC test conducted 9 7 10 10 10 7

Number of samples showing HPC

values<500CFU/ml 9 7 10 10 10 7

Meet PC Standard Results Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

m
OVERALL EVALUATION Passed Passed Passed Passed Passed Passed
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